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DECLARATION OF CONSOLIDATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT S OF AFFILIATES

The companies required to be included in the cadfest@ld financial statements of affiliates in acemrce
with the “Criteria Governing Preparation of Affitian Reports, Consolidated Business Reports and
Consolidated Financial Statements of Affiliated éfptises” for the year ended December 31, 2014 are
all the same as the companies required to be iedlird the consolidated financial statements of rgare
and subsidiary companies as provided in Internatiokccounting Standard 27 “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements.” Relevant infoomathat should be disclosed in the consolidated
financial statements of affiliates has all beertldised in the consolidated financial statementsawént

and subsidiary companies. Hence, we have not mrépa separate set of consolidated financial
statements of affiliates.

Very truly yours,
COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD.

By:

HUNG, HUAN-CHING
Director

March 6, 2015



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltde (th
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively refat to as the “Group”) as of December 31, 2014 2018,
and the related consolidated statements of compsareeincome, changes in equity and cash flowstHer
years then ended. These consolidated financiabrsemts are the responsibility of the Company’s
management. Our responsibility is to express aniap on these consolidated financial statemenggdban
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the R@Eeverning the Auditing and Attestation of Finahci
Statements by Certified Public Accountants andtawgistandards generally accepted in the Republichmna.
Those rules and standards require that we planpandrm the audit to obtain reasonable assuranoetab
whether the consolidated financial statements raee ¢f material misstatement. An audit includesngixing,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amougtsligclosures in the consolidated financial statéme An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptagiused and significant estimates made by maragemas
well as evaluating the overall consolidated finahstatement presentation. We believe that ouiteptbvide

a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaegnferred to above present fairly, in all malegspects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group aPetember 31, 2014 and 2013, and their consolidatadcial
performance and their consolidated cash flows lier years then ended, in conformity with the Reguiat
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports legusities Issuers and International Financial Repgpr
Standards (IFRS), International Accounting Stansla(tAS), IFRIC Interpretations (IFRIC), and SIC
Interpretations (SIC) endorsed by the Financialéduipory Commission of the Republic of China.

We have also audited the financial statements@ptrent company, Coxon Precise Industrial Co.,, lasl of
and for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2818hich we have issued an unqualified report.

March 6, 2015
Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statemangsintended only to present the consolidated fren
position, financial performance and cash flows ioc@rdance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in the Republic of China and thmise of any other jurisdictions. The standards,
procedures and practices to audit such consoliddiedncial statements are those generally appliedhe
Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independentasdreport and the accompanying consolidatedafioial
statements have been translated into English frben driginal Chinese version prepared and used im th
Republic of China. If there is any conflict betwélge English version and the original Chinese i@r®r any
difference in the interpretation of the two versipthe Chinese-language independent auditors’ tepad
consolidated financial statements shall prevail.



COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

201« 2013
ASSETS Amount % Amount %
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4, 6 and 33) $ 1,622,331 13 $ 2,014,481 18
Available-for-sale financial assets - current (Nofe 8 and 33) 16,534 - 28,700 -
Notes receivable from unrelated parties (Note04arid 33) 7,438 - 2,708 -
Accounts receivables from unrelated parties (Ndtes; 10 and 33) 3,344,451 27 2,214,269 20
Accounts receivables from related parties (Notes 40, 33 and 34) 10,367 - 185,625 2
Other receivables (Note 33) 21,006 - 32,532 -
Other receivables from related parties (Notes 3B3) 88,352 1 7,145 -
Inventories (Notes 4, 5 and 11) 914,471 7 588,241 5
Prepayments 111,657 1 84,995 1
Other financial assets - current (Notes 4, 16,r18835) 239,628 2 205,607 2
Other current assets 13,005 - 6,553 -
Total current assets 6,389,240 51 5,370,856 48
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets measured at cost - non-curreriegNp 5, 9 and 33) 56,345 - 56,345 1
Investments accounted for using the equity metiNmdgs 4 and 12) 924,399 7 358,082 3
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4, 13, 353f)d 4,711,297 37 5,074,615 45
Intangible assets (Notes 4 and 14) 51,988 - 36,644 -
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4, 5 and 26) 80,661 1 82,107 1
Prepayment for equipment (Note 36) 339,486 3 107,675 1
Long-term prepayments for lease (Notes 15 and 35) 65,788 1 64,282 1
Other non-current assets (Notes 4, 10 and 17) 10,834 - 8,099 -
Total non-current assets 6,240,798 9 5,787,849 52
TOTAL $ 12,630,038 100 $ 11,158,705 100
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term borrowings (Notes 18 and 33) $ - - $  149,02! 1
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit loss - current (Notes 4, 7, 19 and 33) 33t - 7,19¢
Notes payable to unrelated parties (Notes 21 ahd 33 1,42¢ - 1,63¢ -
Trade payables to unrelated parties (Notes 21 apd 3 1,016,04 8 862,25: 8
Trade payables to related parties (Notes 21, 334hd 10,60« - 46,61« -
Payables on equipment (Note 33) 120,06¢ 1 173,26 2
Other payables (Notes 21 and 33) 1,159,85! 9 879,36! 8
Other payables to related parties (Notes 21, 333dhd 5,95¢ - 19,18t -
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 26) 67,98t 1 31,32¢ -
Provisions - current (Notes 4 and 22) 20,38¢ - 18,46« -
Current portion of long-term borrowings and bondgable (Notes 18, 30 and 33) 640,86! 5 274,02! 3
Other current liabilities (Notes 21 and 34) 64,63t 1 55,94« 1
Total current liabilities 3,108,16 25 2,518,29 23
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable (Notes 4, 19 and 33) 283,29 2 277,213 3
Long-term borrowings (Notes 18, 30 and 33) 1,277,04 10 1,235,27 1
Deferred tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 26) 515,18¢ 4 247,64 2
Accrued pension liabilities (Notes 4, 5 and 23) 18,76 - 21,27¢ -
Other non-current liabilities (Notes 21 and 33) 100,17¢ 1 34,23¢
Total non-current liabilities 2,194.47. 17 1,815,64! 16
Total liabilities 5,302,63: 42 4,333,45 39
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Note$, 24 and 26)
Share capital
Ordinary shares 1,192,24 10 1,184,84 11
Capital surplus 2,649,34 21 2,627,21 23
Retained earnings
Legal reserve 533,47! 4 491,76! 4
Special reserve 173,55: 2 173,55! 2
Unappropriated earnings 1,797,48 14 1,497,341 13
Total retained earnings 2,504,511 20 2,162,65! 19
Other equity 542,64: 4 214,75¢ 2
Total equity attributable to owners of the Company 6,888,741 55 6,189,47: 55
NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 438,65¢ 3 635,28:
Total equity 7,327,40! 58 6,824,76! 61
TOTAL $ 12,630,03 10C $11,158,70 10¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdnsolidated financial statements.

-3-



COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

OPERATING REVENUE
Sales (Notes 4 and 34)
Less: Sales return
Less: Sales discount

Total operating revenue
OPERATING COSTS (Notes 11, 25 and 34)
GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 25 and 34)
Selling and marketing expenses
General and administrative expenses
Research and development expenses

Total operating expenses
OTHER OPERATING INCOME (Notes 25 and 34)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING INCOME (Notes 4, 12 and 25)
Other income
Other gains and losses
Finance costs
Share of profit of associate and joint ventures

Total nonoperating income

PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX FROM
CONTINUING OPERATIONS

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Notes 4, 5 and 26)
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Notes 4, 24,
26 and 33)
Exchange differences on translating foreign
operations
Unrealized loss on available-for-sale financiakéss

2014 2013
Amount % Amount %
$ 9,837,806 103 $ 8,261,683 103
(221,611) (2) (144,552) (2)
(72,109) (1) (60,185) (1)
9,544,086 100 8,056,946 100
(7,770,893) (81) (6,827,969) (85)
1,773,193 19 1,228,977 15
(213,017) (2 (159,222) (2
(530,814) (6) (462,491) (6)
(34,443) - (51,041) -
(778,274) (8) (672,754) (8)
11,705 - 22,657 -
1,006,624 11 578,880 7
12,248 - 14,138 -
93,355 1 (12,504) -
(37,978) - (44,549) 1)
12,719 - 45,405 1
80,344 1 2,490 -
1,086,968 12 581,370 7
(348,125) 4) (125,528) 1)
738,843 8 455,842 6
429,537 4 349,840 4
(10,163) - (22,250) -
(Continued)



COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

2014 2013
Amount % Amount %
Actuarial gain and loss arising from defined benefi
plans $ 2,694 - $ (2,801) -
Income tax relating to components of other
comprehensive income (69,696) (1) (53.,686) (1)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net
of income tax 352,372 3 271,103 3
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
YEAR $ 1,091,215 11 $ 726,945 9
NET PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 718,804 8 $ 417,100 5
Non-controlling interests 20,039 - 38,742 1
$ 738,843 8 $ 455,842 6
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owners of the Company $ 1,048,924 11 $ 656,961 8
Non-controlling interests 42,291 - 69,984 1
$ 1,091,215 1 $ 726,945 9
EARNINGS PER SHARE (NEW TAIWAN
DOLLARS; Note 27)
Basic $ 6.05 $ 3.57
Diluted $ 5.77 $ 3.40
The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements. (Concluded)



COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

Other Equity
Exchange Unrealized Gain
Differences on (Loss) on
Retained Earnings Translating Available-for-
Unappropriated Foreign sale Financial Non-controlling
Share Capital Capital Surplus Legal Reserve  Special Reserve Earnings Operations Assets Total Interests Total Equity

BALANCE AT JANUARY 1, 2013 $ 1,127,100 $ 2,380,407 $ 456,361 $ 173,553 $ 1,465,232 $  (71,978) $ 44,550 $ 5,575,225 $ 454,674 $ 6,029,899
Appropriation of the 2012 earnings

Legal reserve - - 35,404 - (35,404) - - - - -

Cash dividends distributed by the Company - - - - (347,263) - - (347,263) - (347,263)
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2013 - - - - 417,100 - - 417,100 38,742 455,842
Other comprehensive income for the year ended

December 31, 2013, net of income tax - - - - (2,325) 264,436 (22,250) 239,861 31,242 271,103
Total comprehensive income for the year ended

December 31, 2013 - - - - 414,775 264,436 (22,250) 656,961 69,984 726,945
Convertible bonds converted to ordinary shares 50,964 221,334 - - - - - 272,298 - 272,298
Issue of ordinary shares under employee sharersptio 6,780 25,477 - - - - - 32,257 - 32,257
Non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - 110,624 110,624
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2013 1,184,844 2,627,218 491,765 173,553 1,497,340 192,458 22,300 6,189,478 635,282 6,824,760
Appropriation of the 2013 earnings

Legal reserve - - 41,710 - (41,710) - - - - -

Cash dividends distributed by the Company - - - - (379,182) - - (379,182) - (379,182)
Net profit for the year ended December 31, 2014 - - - - 718,804 - - 718,804 20,039 738,843
Other comprehensive income for the year ended

December 31, 2014, net of income tax - - - - 2,236 338,047 (10,163) 330,120 22,252 352,372
Total comprehensive income for the year ended

December 31, 2014 - - - - 721,040 338,047 (10,163) 1,048,924 42,291 1,091,215
Convertible bonds converted to ordinary shares - - - - - - - - - -
Issue of ordinary shares under employee sharergptio 7,400 22,126 - - - - - 29,526 - 29,526
Non-controlling interests - - - - - - - - (238,914) (238,914)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2014 $ 1,192,244 $ 2,649,344 $ 533475 $ 173,553 $ 1,797.488 $ 530,505 $ 12,137 $ 6,888,746 $ 438,659 $ 7,327,405

The accompanying notes are an integral part oféinsolidated financial statements.



COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation expenses
Amortization expenses
Impairment loss (reversal of impairment loss) reingd on
accounts receivables
Net (gain) loss on fair value change of financedets and liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss
Finance costs
Interest income
Dividend income
Compensation cost of employee share options
Share of profit of associates and joint ventures
Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financialeds
Write-down (reversal) of inventories
Reversal of impairment loss on non-financial assets
Unrealized gain on the foreign currency exchange
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Increase in financial assets held for trading
(Increase) decrease in notes receivable
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivables
(Increase) decrease in other receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventories
(Increase) decrease in prepayments
(Increase) decrease in other current assets
Decrease in notes payable
Increase (decrease) in trade payables
Increase in other payables
Increase in provisions
Increase in other current liabilities
Increase (decrease) in accrued pension liabilities
Cash generated from operations
Interest received
Dividend received
Interest paid
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds on sale of available-for-sale financisg¢ss
Acquisition of Investments accounted for usingeheity method

201¢

$ 1,086,968

778,272
17,546

8,638

(4,363)
37,978
(11,481)

(767)

(12,719)
(6,066)
5,168
(8,674)
57,285

(31,47-8)

(2,501)
(4,790)
(949,172)
(83,738)
(390,466)
(47,606)
(6,452)
(211)
97,317
287,779
1,922
9,139
187
827,715
11,481
44,200
(31,871)
(96,207)

755,318

10,677
(295,121)

201c

$ 581,370

806,800
15,253

(18,927)

4,655
44,549
(11,788)
(2,350)
5,206
(45,405)
(10,530)
84,179
(18,434)
(73,866)
(7)
(8,624)

(1,436)
10,668
274,481
1,820
199,827
59,778
19,399
(550)
(87,547)
12,323
2,165
12,347
(39)
1,855,317
11,788
26,769
(39,200)
(64,336)

1,790,338

21,634
(17,895)
(Continued)



COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Net cash outflow on disposal of associates
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egeigt
(Increase) decrease in refundable deposits
Payments for intangible assets

Purchase of other financial assets

Increase in prepayments for equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayments of short-term borrowings
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings
Proceeds from guarantee deposits received
Exercise of employee shares options
Dividends paid to owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests variation

Net cash generated from (used in) financing a@iwit

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE
OF CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

201¢

$ (185,565)
(484,956)
158,612
(2,735)
(39,858)
(34,021)
(371,765)

(1,244,732)

(149,025)
966,050
(557,450)
93,067
29,526
(379,182)

2,986
94,278
(392,150)

2,014,481

$ 1,622,331

The accompanying notes are an integral part of¢imsolidated financial statements.

201c

$ -
(654,084)
100,873
2,873
(18,614)
(136,945)
(227,565)

(929,723)

(12,147)
1,310,279

(1,653,623)
408
27,051

(347,263)
110,624

(564,671)

82,431
378,375

1,636,106

$ 2,014,481

(Concluded)



COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless StateQtherwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. (the “Companygs incorporated in the Republic of China (“ROGY) i
June 1989. The Company mainly manufactures, paskagd sells all kinds of molds, metal, plastic
components and makes relevant investments.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Ta@vaai Securities Market since January 2008 and
listed on the Taiwan Stock Exchange (“TSE") sinatober 2009.

The consolidated financial statements are presdntéide Company’s functional currency, New Taiwan
dollars.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were approyeithe board of directors and authorized for issoe
March 6, 2015.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED STANDARDS, AMEND MENTS AND
INTERPRETATIONS

a. The amendments to the Regulations GoverningPtie@aration of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers and the 2013 version of the Internatiomadr€ial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International
Accounting Standards (IAS), Interpretations of IFRERIC), and Interpretations of IAS (SIC)
endorsed by the FSC not yet effective

Rule No. 1030029342 and Rule No. 1030010325 isbydatie FSC on April 3, 2014, stipulated that the
Group should apply the 2013 version of IFRS, IABRIC and SIC (collectively, the “IFRSs")
endorsed by the FSC and the related amendmentset®egulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers startimgdey 1, 2015.

New, Amended and Revised Effective Date
Standards and Interpretations (the “New IFRSs”) Announced by IASB (Note)

Improvements to IFRSs (2009) - amendment to IAS 39 January 1, 2009 and January 1,
2010, as appropriate

Amendment to IAS 39 “Embedded Derivatives” Effective for annual periods
ended on or after June 30,
2009

Improvements to IFRSs (2010) July 1, 2010 and January 1,
2011, as appropriate

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle January 1, 2013

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Limited Exemption from Compgam IFRS 7 July 1, 2010
Disclosures for First-time Adopters”
Amendment to IFRS 1 “Severe Hyperinflation and Reahof Fixed July 1, 2011
Dates for First-time Adopters”
(Continued)



New, Amended and Revised
Standards and Interpretations (the “New IFRSs”)

Effective Date
Announced by IASB (Note)

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Government Loans”

Amendment to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Offsetting Finahéssets and
Financial Liabilities”

Amendment to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Transfer of FiciahAssets”

IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”

IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”

IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities”

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 “Codatdid
Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Désicéoof
Interests in Other Entities: Transition Guidance”

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IFRS 12 and IAS 27 “Itaest
Entities”

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

Amendment to IAS 1 “Presentation of Other Comprehaenincome”

Amendment to IAS 12 “Deferred Tax: Recovery of driging
Assets”

IAS 19 (Revised 2011) “Employee Benefits”

IAS 28 (Revised 2011) “Investments in Associates$ doint
Ventures”

Amendment to IAS 32 “Offsetting Financial Assetsl &inancial
Liabilities”

IFRIC 20 “Stripping Costs in Production Phase &usface Mine”

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

July 1, 2011

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

January 1, 2014
January 1, 2013
July 1, 2012

January 1, 2012

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

January 1, 2014

January 1, 2013

Note:

(Concluded)

Unless stated otherwise, the above New IFRR&ffective for annual periods beginning on or
after the respective effective dates.

Except for the following, whenever applied, thaialiapplication of the above 2013 IFRSs versiod an
the related amendments to the Regulations Govetha§reparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers would not have any material impact on ttau®s accounting policies:

1) IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”
IFRS 10 replaces IAS 27 “Consolidated and SepaFitancial Statements” and SIC 12
“Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities”. The@r considers whether it has control over other
entities for consolidation. The Group has contwér an investee if and only if it has i) power
over the investee; ii) exposure, or rights, to afale returns from its involvement with the investee
and iii) the ability to use its power over the istee to affect the amount of its returns. Addaion
guidance has been included in IFRS 10 to explaiendn investor has control over an investee.

2) IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Epti
IFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is afijidida entities that have interests in subsidiaries
joint arrangements, associates and unconsoliddtedtiged entities. In general, the disclosure
requirements in IFRS 12 are more extensive thahnercurrent standards.

3) Reuvision to IAS 28 “Investments in Associated daint Ventures”

Revised IAS 28 requires when a portion of an inwesit in an associate meets the criteria to be
classified as held for sale, that portion is clfedias held for sale. Any retained portion thas h
not been classified as held for sale is accourgediging the equity method. Under current IAS
28, when a portion of an investment in associatestsnthe criteria to be classified as held for,sale
the entire investment is classified as held foe sald ceases to apply the equity method.

-10 -



4)

5)

6)

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidanckfiovalue measurements. It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair valued aequires disclosures about fair value

measurements. The disclosure requirements in [ER&e more extensive than those required in
the current standards. For example, quantitatimd gqualitative disclosures based on the
three-level fair value hierarchy currently requifedfinancial instruments only will be extended by

IFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities withiénscope.

The fair value measurement under IFRS13 will bdiepgprospectively from January 1, 2015.
Amendment to IAS 1 “Presentation of Items of @t@omprehensive Income”

The amendment to IAS 1 requires items of other celgmsive income to be grouped into those
that (1) will not be reclassified subsequently tmfgp or loss; and (2) will be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss when specific cdodi are met. Income taxes on related items of
other comprehensive income are grouped on the sasie. Under current IAS 1, there were no
such requirements.

The Group will retrospectively apply the above admants starting from 2015. Items not
expected to be reclassified to profit or loss amgasurements of the defined benefit plans. Items
expected to be reclassified to profit or loss dre ¢xchange differences on translating foreign
operations, unrealized gains (loss) on availablesébe financial assets, cash flow hedges, an@éshar
of the other comprehensive income (except the shiatlee remeasurements of the defined benefit
plans) of associates and joint ventures accourtneduding the equity method. However, the
application of the above amendments will not resulany impact on the net profit for the year,
other comprehensive income for the year, and tat@prehensive income for the year.

Revision to IAS 19 “Employee Benefits”

The interest cost and expected return on plansagased in current IAS 19 are replaced with a “net

interest” amount, which is calculated by applyifg tdiscount rate to the net defined benefit

liability or asset. In addition, the revised IAS thtroduces certain changes in the presentation of
the defined benefit cost, and also includes motensive disclosures.

The interest cost and expected return on plansaasetreplaced with a “net interest” amount. The
Group estimated the operating expense increasedh®@®and, the income tax expense reduced
$16 thousand and other comprehensive income, netafe tax raised up $76 thousand in 2015.

b. New IFRSs in issue but not yet endorsed by 8@ F

The Group has not applied the following New IFRS&sued by the IASB but not yet endorsed by the
FSC. As of the date the consolidated financidkstants were authorized for issue, the FSC has not
announced their effective dates.

Effective Date

New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle July 1, 2014 (Note 2)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle July 1, 2014
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle January 1, 2016 (Note 4)
IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” January 1, 2018

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Mandatory Effecate of January 1, 2018

IFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures”
(Continued)
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Effective Date
New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1)

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contrdsubf Assets January 1, 2016 (Note 3)
between an Investor and its Associate or Joint et

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 “Invesiintmtities:  January 1, 2016
Applying the Consolidation Exception”

Amendment to IFRS 11 “Accounting for Acquisitiorfslaterests in  January 1, 2016
Joint Operations”

IFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts” January 1, 2016
IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” January 1, 2017
Amendment to IAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative” January 1, 2016

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarification of@eptable January 1, 2016
Methods of Depreciation and Amortization”

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 “Agriculture: BeaPlants” January 1, 2016

Amendment to IAS 19 “Defined Benefit Plans: Empgey July 1, 2014
Contributions”

Amendment to IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets: Recabdée Amount January 1, 2014
Disclosures for Non-financial Assets”

Amendment to IAS 39 “Novation of Derivatives andnfiouation of January 1, 2014
Hedge Accounting”

IFRIC 21 “Levies” January 1, 2014
(Concluded)

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New $F&8 effective for annual periods beginning on
or after their respective effective dates.

Note 2: The amendment to IFRS 2 applies to shaseebpayment transactions with grant date on or
after July 1, 2014; the amendment to IFRS 3 applidmisiness combinations with acquisition
date on or after July 1, 2014; the amendment toSIAR is effective immediately; the
remaining amendments are effective for annual gereginning on or after July 1, 2014.

Note 3: Prospectively applicable to transactionsuatng in annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2016.

Note 4: The amendment to IFRS 5 is applied prospgtto changes in a method of disposal that

occur in annual periods beginning on or after Jania2016; the remaining amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or afi@nuary 1, 2016.

The initial application of the above New IFRSs, waeer applied, would not have any material impact
on the Group’s accounting policies, except forftllowing:

1) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

Recognition and measurement of financial assets

With regards to financial assets, all recognizedricial assets that are within the scope of IAS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurefhare subsequently measured at amortized
cost or fair value. Under IFRS 9, the requirenfenthe classification of financial assets is ddate
below.
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2)

For the Group’s debt instruments that have coniedctash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount tautding, their classification and measurement are
as follows:

a) For debt instruments, if they are held withibusiness model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, the financial assets arasored at amortized cost and are assessed for
impairment continuously with impairment loss reciagd in profit or loss, if any. Interest
revenue is recognized in profit or loss by usirgéffective interest method,;

b) For debt instruments, if they are held withibusiness model whose objective is achieved by
both the collecting of contractual cash flows ahd selling of financial assets, the financial
assets are measured at fair value through othepretransive income (FVTOCI) and are
assessed for impairment. Interest revenue is néoed in profit or loss by using the effective
interest method, and other gain or loss shall lsegmized in other comprehensive income,
except for impairment gains or losses and foreighange gains and losses. When the debt
instruments are derecognized or reclassified, timeutative gain or loss previously recognized
in other comprehensive income is reclassified femuity to profit or loss.

Except for above, all other financial assets aregueed at fair value through profit or loss.
However, the Group may make an irrevocable elediiopresent subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held tfading) in other comprehensive income, with
only dividend income generally recognized in profit loss. No subsequent impairment
assessment is required, and the cumulative gainloss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income cannot be reclassified fromtyetp profit or loss.

The impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 requires that impairment loss on financssess is recognized by using the “Expected Credit
Losses Model”. The credit loss allowance is regfliifor financial assets measured at amortized
cost, financial assets mandatorily measured at FMJ @ase receivables, contract assets arising
from IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Custorhetsrtain written loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts. A loss allowanedie 12-month expected credit losses is required
for a financial asset if its credit risk has natrigased significantly since initial recognition. ldss
allowance for full lifetime expected credit lossesequired for a financial asset if its credikrizas
increased significantly since initial recognitiondais not low. However, a loss allowance for full
lifetime expected credit losses is required fodéraeceivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired finah@ssets, the Group takes into account the
expected credit losses on initial recognition itcekating the credit-adjusted effective interegera
Subsequently, any changes in expected losses amgnieed as a loss allowance with a
corresponding gain or loss recognized in profioss.

Amendment to IAS 36 “Recoverable Amount Disctesuor Non-financial Assets”

In issuing IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”, theSB\made consequential amendment to the
disclosure requirements in IAS 36 “Impairment obAs”, introducing a requirement to disclose in
every reporting period the recoverable amount ofaaset or each cash-generating unit. The
amendment clarifies that such disclosure of readbler amounts is required only when an
impairment loss has been recognized or reverseidgltine period. Furthermore, the Group is
required to disclose the discount rate used in orea®nts of the recoverable amount based on fair
value less costs of disposal measured using argreskele technique.
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3)

4)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2010-2012 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 2 “Share-basedhBaty, IFRS 3 “Business Combinations” and
IFRS 8 “Operating Segments” were amended in thianimprovement.

The amended IFRS 2 changes the definitions of iimgstondition” and “market condition” and
adds definitions for “performance condition” andef@ce condition”. The amendment clarifies
that a performance target can be based on thetmpexdi.e. a non-market condition) of the Group
or another entity in the same group or the markieef the equity instruments of the Group or
another entity in the same group (i.e. a marketlitimm); that a performance target can relate eithe
to the performance of the Group as a whole or toespart of it (e.g. a division); and that the perio
for achieving a performance condition must not rateeyond the end of the related service period.
In addition, a share market index target is noedgpmance condition because it not only reflects
the performance of the Group, but also of otheitieatoutside the Group.

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that contingent aersition should be measured at fair value,
irrespective of whether the contingent considerat®a financial instrument within the scope of
IFRS 9 or IAS 39. Changes in fair value shoulddm®gnized in profit or loss.

The amended IFRS 8 requires an entity to disclosgudgments made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria to operating segmentdudntg a description of the operating segments
aggregated and the economic indicators assesseeteénmining whether the operating segments
have “similar economic characteristics”. The ammeedt also clarifies that a reconciliation of the
total of the reportable segments’ assets to thédyentassets should only be provided if the
segments’ assets are regularly provided to the operating decision-maker.

IFRS 13 was amended to clarify that the issuandeRE 13 did not remove the ability to measure
short-term receivables and payables with no staitedest rate at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effect of not discounting isnraterial.

IAS 24 was amended to clarify that a managemertyepmtoviding key management personnel
services to the Group is a related party of theu@ro Consequently, the Group is required to
disclose as related party transactions the amdoatsred for the service paid or payable to the
management entity for the provision of key managerpersonnel services. However, disclosure
of the components of such compensation is not redui

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2011-2013 Cycle

Several standards, including IFRS 3, IFRS 13 arsl 48 “Investment Property”, were amended in
this annual improvement.

IFRS 3 was amended to clarify that IFRS 3 doesappty to the accounting for the formation of alll
types of joint arrangements in the financial stagets of the joint arrangement itself.

The scope in IFRS 13 of the portfolio exceptionrfwrasuring the fair value of a group of financial
assets and financial liabilities on a net basis amended to clarify that it includes all contrabizt
are within the scope of, and accounted for in ataoce with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even if those
contracts do not meet the definitions of finanesdets or financial liabilities within I1AS 32.

IAS 40 was amended to clarify that IAS 40 and IFR&e not mutually exclusive and application

of both standards may be required to determine lvanethe investment property acquired is
acquisition of an asset or a business combination.
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5) Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarificatioh Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and

6)

7

Amortization”

The entity should use appropriate depreciation amdrtization method to reflect the pattern in
which the future economic benefits of the propepignt and equipment and intangible asset are
expected to be consumed by the entity.

The amended IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipmesxjuires that a depreciation method that is
based on revenue that is generated by an acthatyinicludes the use of an asset is not appropriate
The amended standard does not provide any excedpbionthis requirement.

The amended IAS 38 “Intangible Assets” requireg thare is a rebuttable presumption that an
amortization method that is based on revenue shgemerated by an activity that includes the use of
an intangible asset is not appropriate. This prggion can be overcome only in the following
limited circumstances:

a) In which the intangible asset is expressed agasure of revenue (for example, the contract
that specifies the entity’s use of the intangildeed will expire upon achievement of a revenue
threshold); or

b) When it can be demonstrated that revenue andahgumption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated.

An entity should apply the aforementioned amendmprspectively for annual periods beginning
on or after the effective date.

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

IFRS 15 establishes principles for recognizing nexethat apply to all contracts with customers,
and will supersedes IAS 18 “Revenue”, IAS 11 “Comdion Contracts” and a number of
revenue-related interpretations.

When applying IFRS 15, an entity shall recognizeeneie by applying the following steps:

Identify the contract with the customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the coatra

Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price to the performaolgkgations in the contracts; and
Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies aprgnce obligation.

When IFRS 15 is effective, an entity may electplg this Standard either retrospectively to each
prior reporting period presented or retrospectiweith the cumulative effect of initially applying
this Standard recognized at the date of initialiappon.

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Cbation of Assets between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture”

The amendments stipulated that, when an entitg seltontributes assets that constitute a business
(as defined in IFRS 3) to an associate or jointwex the gain or loss resulting from the transercti

is recognized in full.  Also, when an entity logesmtrol of a subsidiary that contains a business bu
retains significant influence or joint control, tlgain or loss resulting from the transaction is
recognized in full.
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Conversely, when an entity sells or contributeset@sshat do not constitute a business to an
associate or joint venture, the gain or loss regulirom the transaction is recognized only to the
extent of the unrelated investors’ interest in dldsociate or joint venture, i.e. the entity’s shafre
the gain or loss is eliminated. Also, when antgrbses control of a subsidiary that does not
contain a business but retains significant inflgeacjoint control in an associate or a joint veatu
the gain or loss resulting from the transactiomeisognized only to the extent of the unrelated
investors’ interest in the associate or joint veafu.e. the entity’s share of the gain or loss is
eliminated.

8) Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2012-2014 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 5 “Non-currenetsskeld for sale and discontinued operations”,
IFRS 7, IAS 19 and IAS 34 were amended in this ahimprovement.

The amendments to IFRS 7 provide additional guidancclarify whether a servicing contract is
continuing involvement in a transferred asset.

9) Amendment to IAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative”
The amendment clarifies that the consolidated fir@nstatements should be prepared for the
purpose of disclosing material information. To moye the understandability of its consolidated
financial statements, the Group should disaggretaedisclosure of material items into their
different natures or functions, and disaggregatteri@d information from immaterial information.
The amendment further clarifies that the Group &hoeonsider the understandability and
comparability of its consolidated financial statenseto determine a systematic order in presenting
its footnotes.

Except for the above impact, as of the date thesaatated financial statements were authorized for

issue, the Group is continuously assessing theilpesmpact that the application of other standards

and interpretations will have on the Group’s finahgosition and financial performance, and will
disclose the relevant impact when the assessmeatripleted.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements have beemaped in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports bgugties Issuers, and IFRSs as endorsed by the
FSC.

b. Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements have beepapgd on the historical cost basis except for
financial instruments that are measured at faiuesl Historical cost is generally based on the fai
value of the consideration given in exchange feets

c. Classification of current and non-current asaatsliabilities
Current assets include:

1) Assets held primarily for the purpose of tragling

2) Assets expected to be realized within twelve tmeafter the reporting period; and
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3)

Cash and cash equivalents unless the asseiticted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the regirag period.

Current liabilities include:

1)

2)

3)

Liabilities held primarily for the purpose oétling;

Liabilities due to be settled within twelve mbstafter the reporting period, even if an agreerteent
refinance, or to reschedule payments, on a long-tasis is completed after the reporting period
and before the consolidated financial statememtsathorized for issue; and

Liabilities for which the Group does not haveuartonditional right to defer settlement for atskea
twelve months after the reporting period. Termsaoliability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issfeequity instruments do not affect its
classification.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified @sent are classified as non-current.

Basis of consolidation

1)

Principles for preparing consolidated finanstatements

The consolidated financial statements incorporagefinancial statements of the Company and the
entities controlled by the Company (i.e. its sulasids, including special purpose entities).

Income and expenses of subsidiaries acquired posisl of during the period are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and ottwenprehensive income from the effective date of
acquisition up to the effective date of disposalappropriate.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the falasteitements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by @ompany.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income axpenses are eliminated in full upon
consolidation.

Attribution of total comprehensive income to nomtolling interests

Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries iskatted to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this resultshe hon-controlling interests having a deficit bakan

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in iexisubsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in didrses that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted faaasty transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interemts adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiaries. Any d#éfere between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the ¥alue of the consideration paid or received is
recognized directly in equity and attributed to ¢iveners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, @ gailoss is recognized in profit or loss and is
calculated as the difference between (i) the agdeedf the fair value of the consideration received
and any investment retained in the former subsidaaits fair value at the date when control ig los

and (ii) the assets (including any goodwill) arabllities and any non-controlling interests of the

former subsidiary at their carrying amounts atda& when control is lost. The Group accounts
for all amounts recognized in other comprehensigceme in relation to that subsidiary on the same
basis as would be required if the Group had diyatidposed of the related assets or liabilities.
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2)

The fair value of any investment retained in therfer subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognitidham investment in an associate or a jointly

controlled entity.

Subsidiary included in consolidated financiatements

% of Ownership

December 31

Investor Investee Main Business 2014 2013
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) Global investing activities 100 100
Sun Can International Ltd. Global investing activities 100 100
(Samoa)
Sun Can International Ltd. Sinxon Plastic (Dong Guan) Ltd. Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding and 100 100
(Samoa) automobile part
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. Teckyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. Global investing activities 100 100
(Samoa)
Teckyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. Shanghai Teckyork Enterprise  Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, 100 100
(Samoa) Co., Ltd. precision plastic injection parts and optical lens
Shanghai Sonor Enterprise Co., Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, 100 100
Ltd. precision plastic injection parts, related
semi-finished goods and components
Vastech Industrial Co., Ltd. Global investing activities 100 100
(Samoa)
Vastech Industrial Co., Ltd. Vastech Plastic (Shanghai) Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, 100 100
(Samoa) Industrial Co., Ltd. precision plastic injection parts and optical lens
Teckyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. Changshu Huaxon Industry Co., Manufacturing, assembling and sale of optical 100 100
(Samoa) Ltd. disc drive, digital camera parts, electric parts
and nonmetal molding
Changshu Huaxon Industry Co., GoerXon Optical Precision Manufacturing and sale of precision plastic Note 1 51
Ltd. Industry Co., Ltd. (Note 2) injection parts
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. Cheng Yee Enterprise Ltd. Global investing activities 80 80
(Samoa)
Cheng Yee Enterprise Ltd. Coxon Precise International Ltd. Global investing activities 100 100
(Samoa) (BVI)
Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd. Global investing activities 100 100
(Samoa)
Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd. Coxon Industry (Changshu) Co., Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, 100 100
(Samoa) Ltd. precision plastic injection parts, related
semi-finished goods and components
Cheng Yee Enterprise Ltd. Coxon Medical Limited (Samoa) Global investing activities 80 80
(Samoa)
Coxon Medical Limited (Samoa) Shanghai Coxon Medical Limited Manufacturing of medical materials 100 100
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. Cheng Da Industry Ltd. (Samoa) Global investing activities 100 100
Cheng Da Industry Ltd. (Samoa) Dong Guan Cheng Da Metal Manufacturing optical instrument, electronic 100 100
Product Company Limited products and plastic products
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. PT. Coxon Industrial (liquidated Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding and
at August 31, 2013) automobile parts
Soartek Optoelectronics Manufacturing of optical instrument and 100 100
Technology Co., Ltd. electronic components
Soartek Optoelectronics Hsiangtek Optical Technology  Global investing activities 100 100
Technology Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd. (Samoa)
Hsiangtek Optical Technology = Dong Guan Soartek Optical Manufacturing and sale of optical instrument, 100

Co., Ltd. (Samoa) Technology Co., Ltd.

(liquidated at December 2014)

electronic products and plastic products

Note 1: When the Group lost control over Shandomgr&on Precision Industry Co., Ltd. on
June 27, 2014, this investee ceased to be incimdié consolidated financial statements.
However, the investment result on this investeefalune 27, 2014 was still included in
the consolidated financial statements.

Note 2: Shandong GoerXon Precision Industry Cad, khanged its name to GoerXon Optical
Precision Industry Co., Ltd. in September 2014.

e. Foreign currencies
In preparing the financial statements of each iidldial group entity, transactions in currencies pthe
than the entity’s functional currency (foreign @mcies) are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
At the end of each reporting period, monetary itel@sominated in foreign currencies are retranslated

at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchanderéifices on monetary items arising from settleroent
translation are recognized in profit or loss in pleeiod.
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Non-monetary items measured at fair value thadareminated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fainerwas determined. Exchange differences ar@ing
the retranslation of non-monetary items are induideprofit or loss for the period except for exaga
differences arising from the retranslation of nooretary items in respect of which gains and loases
recognized directly in other comprehensive incomeyhich case, the exchange differences are also
recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured at histociwstl in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated firzdustatements, the assets and liabilities of theu@®s
foreign operations (including of the subsidiariassociates, joint ventures or branches operations i
other countries or currencies used different wida Company) are translated into New Taiwan dollars
using exchange rates prevailing at the end of eepbrting period. Income and expense items are
translated at the average exchange rates for timipe Exchange differences arising are recogniaed
other comprehensive income attributed to the ownéthe Company and non-controlling interests as
appropriates.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a ag of the Company’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of contwekr a subsidiary that includes a foreign operation
disposal involving loss of joint control over andy controlled entity that includes a foreign ogison,

or a disposal involving loss of significant influenover an associate that includes a foreign dpajat
all of the exchange differences accumulated intgdguai respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the Company are reclassified to profibes.

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, suppliessfied goods and work-in-process and are statdtkeat t
lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventomterdowns are made by item, except where it may be
appropriate to group similar or related items. Nalizable value is the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimated costs of compledind costs necessary to make the sale. Inventmees
recorded at weighted-average cost on the balarest dhate.

Investment in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Groupdigsificant influence and that is neither a sulzsigi
nor an interest in a joint venture.

The results and assets and liabilities of assaciate incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accountitdnder the equity method, an investment in an

associate is initially recognized at cost and adpishereafter to recognize the Group’s share ef th

profit or loss and other comprehensive income & #ssociate. The Group also recognizes the
changes in the Group’s share of equity of assacetteibutable to the Group.

When the Group subscribes for additional new shafréise associate at a percentage different frem it
existing ownership percentage, the resulting caggimount of the investment differs from the amount
of the Group’s proportionate interest in the asseci The Group records such a difference as an
adjustment to investments with the correspondinguarncharged or credited to capital surplus. éf th
Group’s ownership interest is reduced due to tlitiadal subscription of the new shares of asseciat
the proportionate amount of the gains or lossegquisly recognized in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate is reclassified to profiloss on the same basis as would be requirdeeif
investee had directly disposed of the related assetiabilities. When the adjustment should be
debited to capital surplus, but the capital surpksognized from investments accounted for by the
equity method is insufficient, the shortage is thgbto retained earnings.
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Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the @iewshare of the net fair value of the identifiable

assets and liabilities of an associate recognizetieadate of acquisition is recognized as goodwill

which is included within the carrying amount of tineestment and is not amortized. Any excess of
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the fifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of

acquisition, after reassessment, is recognized diatedy in profit or loss.

The entire carrying amount of the investment (idolg goodwill) is tested for impairment as a single
asset by comparing its recoverable amount withatsying amount. Any impairment loss recognized
forms part of the carrying amount of the investmenAny reversal of that impairment loss is
recognized to the extent that the recoverable atrmfithe investment subsequently increases.

The Group discontinues the use of the equity metlhoch the date on which it ceases to have

significant influence. Any retained investmentrisasured at fair value at that date and the féireva

is regarded as its fair value on initial recogmitias a financial asset. The difference between the
previous carrying amount of the associate attritdetdo the retained interest and its fair value is

included in the determination of the gain or loesdsposal of the associate. The Group accounts fo
all amounts previously recognized in other compnehe income in relation to that associate on the
same basis as would be required if that assocatalinectly disposed of the related assets orliliesi.

When a group entity transacts with its associatafjtp and losses resulting from the transactioith w
the associate are recognized in the Group’ coreelt financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate that are not relatéuet@roup.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cest bubsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment loss.

Properties in the course of construction for proidne supply or administrative purposes are caraed
cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cosludes professional fees and borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization. Such properties agpreciated and classified to the appropriate caEgo
of property, plant and equipment when completedraady for intended use.

Depreciation is recognized using the straight-lmethod. Each significant part is depreciated

separately. The estimated useful lives, residaéles and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of ahanges in estimate accounted for on a prosgectiv

basis.

Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or reteemof an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales@dscand the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss.

Intangible assets
1) Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that amgjuired separately are initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost less accumalai@tdization and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basi¥he estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of eaglorting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospde#isis. The residual value of an intangible asset
with a finite useful life shall be assumed to beozanless the Group expects to dispose of the
intangible asset before the end of its economéc lif
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2) Derecognition of intangible assets

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of amarigible asset, which are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds anddirying amount of the asset, are recognized in
profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group eesgi the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets to determine whether there is iadication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists tiecoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment.losWhen it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the @restimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belong@rpd@ate assets are allocated to the individual
cash-generating units on a reasonable and cortsisiers of allocation; otherwise, corporate asasts

allocated to the smallest group of cash-generatinity on a reasonable and consistent allocatiois.bas

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives amiingible assets not yet available for use atede®r
impairment at least annually, and whenever theam imdication that the asset may be impaired.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value Essts to sell and value in use. If the recoverabl
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is atgito be less than its carrying amount, the oagry
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit iscestito its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss is subsequently reverbedcadrrying amount of the asset or cash-generating
unit is increased to the revised estimate of it®verable amount, but only to the extent of theybag
amount that would have been determined had no mmpai loss been recognized for the asset or
cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversamimpairment loss is recognized in profit or loss

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are griped when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities areiatly measured at fair value. Transaction costs #re
directly attributable to the acquisition or issuefinancial assets and financial liabilities (othéan
financial assets and financial liabilities at faalue through profit or loss) are added to or déstiic
from the fair value of the financial assets or fical liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recaigpn.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the dsitian of financial assets or financial liabilitieat fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immiadljain profit or loss.

1) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financiak&ssire recognized and derecognized on a trade
date basis.

a) Measurement category

Financial assets are classified into the followtejegories: Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, available-for-sale finari@asets, and loans and receivables.

i. Financial assets at fair value through profitass

Financial assets are classified as at fair valuautfh profit or loss when the financial asset
is either held for trading or it is designated afag value through profit or loss.
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Financial assets at fair value through profit aslare stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized intpoofiloss. The net gain or loss
recognized in profit or loss.

ii. Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-deiwst that are either designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as loarr@ceivables, held-to-maturity investments
or financial assets at fair value through profitass.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measuredhiatvalue. Changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale monetary financial eéssrelating to changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest income calculaged) the effective interest method and
dividends on available-for-sale equity investmearts recognized in profit or loss. Other
changes in the carrying amount of available-foe-delancial assets are recognized in other
comprehensive income and will be reclassified tofipror loss when the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instrumesmts recognized in profit or loss when the
Group’s right to receive the dividends is estaldish

Available-for-sale equity investments that do navé a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably mmemsand derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquotadtgdnvestments are measured at cost
less any identified impairment loss at the endamhereporting period and are presented in a
separate line item as financial assets carriedbstt c If, in a subsequent period, the fair
value of the financial assets can be reliably messuihe financial assets are remeasured at
fair value. The difference between carrying amoamd fair value is recognized in other
comprehensive income on financial assets. Any impent losses are recognized in profit
and loss.

iii. Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including trade receivaltlesh and cash equivalent, other financial
assets, and other receivables) are measured atizedocost using the effective interest
method, less any impairment, except for short-teguneivables when the effect of

discounting is immaterial.

Cash equivalent includes time deposits and withitwal maturities within three months
from the date of acquisition, highly liquid, readidonvertible to a known amount of cash
and be subject to an insignificant risk of changeslue. These cash equivalents are held
for the purpose of meeting short-term cash commmtme

b) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair valumutih profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting perioHinancial assets are considered to be
impaired when there is objective evidence thag assult of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial ags¢he estimated future cash flows of the

investment have been affected.
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c)

For financial assets carried at amortized costh sisctrade receivables and other receivables,
assets are assessed for impairment on a colldatisis even if they were assessed not to be
impaired individually. Objective evidence of impaent for a portfolio of receivables could
include the Group’s past experience of collectimyrpents, an increase in the number of
delayed payments in the portfolio past the averagalit period of 60 days, as well as
observable changes in national or local economitditions that correlate with default on
receivables, and other situation.

For financial assets carried at amortized costatheunt of the impairment loss recognized is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amandtthe present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial assetgioai effective interest rate.

For financial assets measured at amortized cqQdt) # subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease cafabeEdrobjectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized, the previously raczegl impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amtoof the investment at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortizedwmstd have been had the impairment not
been recognized.

For available-for-sale equity investments, a sigaiit or prolonged decline in the fair value of
the security below its cost is considered to bectbje evidence of impairment.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is aersid to be impaired, cumulative gains or
losses previously recognized in other compreherias@me are reclassified to profit or loss in
the period.

In respect of available-for-sale equity securitieggairment loss previously recognized in profit
or loss are not reversed through profit or lossny Ancrease in fair value subsequent to an
impairment loss is recognized in other comprehengicome. In respect of available-for-sale
debt securities, the impairment loss is subsequestkrsed through profit or loss if an increase
in the fair value of the investment can be objadyivelated to an event occurring after the
recognition of the impairment loss.

For financial assets that are carried at costatheunt of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’'s carrying amountthadoresent value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rateetfrn for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subseqpenibds.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduby the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade reaiglies and other receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowacceuat. When a trade receivable and other
receivables are considered uncollectible, it isttemi off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously writtnare credited against the allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of theahce account are recognized in profit or
loss except for uncollectible trade receivables ati@r receivables that are written off against
the allowance account.

Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only wthencontractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers tharfanal asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its etfiréhe difference between the asset’s carrying

amount and the sum of the consideration receivedraceivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehemsiome is recognized in profit or loss.
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2) Equity instruments

3)

Debt and equity instruments issued by a groupyeat# classified as either financial liabilitiesas
equity in accordance with the substance of theraottal arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments issued by a group entity ar@gaized at the proceeds received, net of direct
iSsue costs.

Repurchase of the Company’s own equity instrumesntecognized in and deducted directly from
equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profilass on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation
the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

a)

b)

Subsequent measurement

Except the following situation, all the financiébilities are measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.

Financial liabilities are classified as at fair walthrough profit or loss when the financial
liability is either held for trading or it is desigted as at fair value through profit or loss.

A financial liability may be designated as at famlue through profit or loss upon initial
recognition when doing so results in more relewaiarmation and if:

I. Such designation eliminates or significantly ueels a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

ii. The financial liability forms parts of a grougf financial assets or financial liabilities or
both, which is managed and its performance is etatlion a fair value basis in accordance
with the Company’s documented risk management wasiment strategy and information
about the grouping is provided internally on thasib; or

iii. The contract contains one or more embeddedvalives so that the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) can be designatedtdair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profét loss are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognized int rolibss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
The difference between the carrying amount of thanicial liability derecognized and the

consideration paid, including any non-cash assessterred or liabilities assumed, is
recognized in profit or loss.

4) Convertible bonds

The component parts of compound instruments (coimerbonds) issued by the Group are
classified separately as financial liabilities a@qguity in accordance with the substance of the
contractual arrangements and the definitions afantial liability and an equity instrument.
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On initial recognition, the fair value of the liii component is estimated using the prevailing
market interest rate for similar non-convertiblstinments. This amount is recorded as a liability
on an amortized cost basis using the effectiveéstenethod until extinguished upon conversion or
the instrument’s maturity date. Any embedded d@eive liability is measured at fair value.

The conversion option classified as equity is deteed by deducting the amount of the liability
component from the fair value of the compound insgnt as a whole. This is recognized and
included in equity, net of income tax effects, adot subsequently remeasured. In addition, the
conversion option classified as equity will remairequity until the conversion option is exercised,
in which case, the balance recognized in equity bdl transferred to capital surplus - share
premium. When the conversion option remains ureesed at maturity, the balance recognized in
equity will be transferred to capital surplus -rghpremium.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of tmvertible notes are allocated to the liability and
equity components in proportion to the allocatibmhe gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating
to the equity component are recognized directlyequity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carryingamt of the liability component.

5) Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into a variety of derivative fic@ahinstruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate risks, includingifpr exchange forward contracts, interest rate
swaps.

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair valaethe date the derivative contracts are enterted in
and are subsequently remeasured to their fair vatude end of each reporting period. The
resulting gain or loss is recognized in profit osd immediately unless the derivative is designated
and effective as a hedging instrument, in whichméetae timing of the recognition in profit or loss
depends on the nature of the hedge relationshiphenithe fair value of derivative financial
instruments is positive, the derivative is recogdizas a financial asset; when the fair value of
derivative financial instruments is negative, tieeihtive is recognized as a financial liability.

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host cotdrace treated as separate derivatives when they
meet the definition of a derivative, their riskdatharacteristics are not closely related to thaise
the host contracts and the contracts are not medstifair value through profit or loss.
Provisions
Provisions are measured at the best estimate afisheunted cash flows of the consideration regluire
to settle the present obligation at the end of réporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation.
. Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the cersidn received or receivable. Revenue is reduced
for estimated customer returns, rebates and othelas allowances. Sales returns are recognized at
the time of sale provided the seller can reliakdtineate future returns and recognizes a liabildy f
returns based on previous experience and othesargléactors.
1) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized whemoods are delivered and titles have passed,
at which time all the following conditions are ségd:

a) The Group has transferred to the buyer the fgignt risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;
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n.

b) The Group retains neither continuing managéniablvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the gosatd;

¢) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

d) It is probable that the economic benefits asdedi with the transaction will flow to the Group;
and

e) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respetite transaction can be measured reliably.

The Group does not recognize sales revenue onialatdelivered to subcontractors because this
delivery does not involve a transfer of risks aelards of materials ownership.

2) Rendering of services
Service income is recognized when conditions atisfeal as follow:
a) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
b) Itis probable that the economic benefits asgediwith the transaction will flow to the entity;
c) The stage of completion of the transaction atehd of the reporting period can be measured

reliably; and
d) The costs incurred for the transaction and dstscto complete the transaction can be measured
reliably.

The Group recognized the revenue within the scdpescoverable costs, when the results of
rendering services cannot be measured reliablyGioeip does not recognized the revenue, when
the results of rendering services cannot be medsali@bly and the cost is likely unrecoverable.

3) Dividend and interest income
Dividend income from investments is recognized wttenshareholder’s right to receive payment
has been established provided that it is probddaethe economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income from a financial asset is recoghizlen it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the amount of income daa measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the pahcutstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases wheneyégrins of the lease transfer substantially alrigles
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All olgxeses are classified as operating leases.

1) The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognized Gtraight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Contingent rents arising underabipg leases are recognized as income in the
period in which they are incurred.
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2) The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognized as ansxpena straight-line basis over the lease term.
Contingent rents arising under operating leasesemagnized as an expense in the period in which
they are incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the ac@ios, construction or production of qualifying ats
are added to the cost of those assets, until douh ds the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investneénspecific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted fioenbiorrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other than stated above, all other borrowing castsecognized in profit or loss in the period iniat
they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefdns are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling thethaaontributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, tlostof providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. All actuarial gaiasd losses on the defined benefit obligation are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive ireeormPast service cost is recognized immediately
to the extent that the benefits are already vested otherwise is amortized on a straight-linesaser

the average period until the benefits become vested

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in tioasolidated balance sheets represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as adjudtedinrecognized past service cost, and as redoged
the fair value of plan assets. Any asset resultiag this calculation is limited to the unrecogtz

past service cost, plus the present value of deil@funds and reductions in future contributitmghe

plan.

Curtailment or settlement gains or losses on théne benefit plan are recognized when the
curtailment or settlement occurs.

Employee share options

Equity-settled share-based payments to employeesnmaasured at the fair value of the equity
instruments at the grant date.

The fair value determined at the grant date ofetin@loyee share options is expensed on a straiggt-i
basis over the vesting period, based on the Groesgtsnate of employee share options that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increaseaipital surplus - employee share options. The fair
value determined at the grant date of the emplsy@ee options is recognized as an expense intfull a
the grate date when the share options grantedraestdiately.

At the end of each reporting period, the Groupseviits estimate of the number of employee share
options expected to vest. The impact of the rewmisif the original estimates is recognized in profi
loss such that the cumulative expense reflectsetised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment t
the capital surplus - employee share options.
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s. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the teently payable and deferred tax.

1)

2)

3)

Current tax

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional &x.0% of unappropriated earnings is provided
for as income tax in the year the shareholdersoappo retain the earnings.

Adjustments of prior years’ tax liabilities are addto or deducted from the current year's tax
provision.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differenoetsveen the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statensemind the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax listiels are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets arergéy recognized for all deductible temporary
differences and unused loss carry forward to thergthat it is probable that taxable profits Vo
available against which those deductible tempodifgrences can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxat@imporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interestsiii yentures, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary differencd @ns probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferredassets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments aedeists are only recognized to the extent that it i
probable that there will be sufficient taxable jEsfagainst which to utilize the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected taseva the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is wadeat the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer prob#fe sufficient taxable profits will be availatite
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. préviously unrecognized deferred tax asset is also
reviewed at the end of each reporting period andgrized to the to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow theferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measurdteatax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the assealized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted bynth@fethe reporting period. The measurement
of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects te consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end efréporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in prafioss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or diyeictlequity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognized in other compraterncome or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from tiitgal accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for theibess combination.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES O F ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting p@simanagement is required to make judgments, &sism
and assumptions about the carrying amounts ofsaasetliabilities that are not readily apparentrfrather
sources. The estimates and associated assumptierisased on historical experience and other factor
that are considered relevant. Actual results niigrdrom these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redem an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in whictestgnate is revised if the revision affects ohigttperiod
or in the period of the revision and future periddke revision affects both current and futureipes.

a. Income taxes

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the carrying amolideferred tax assets in relation to unused tax
losses was $80,661 thousand and $82,107 thousspiatively. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013,
no deferred tax asset has been recognized on sagdmf $292,368 thousand and $352,554 thousand,
respectively, due to the unpredictability of futymefit streams. The realizability of the defertest
asset mainly depends on whether sufficient futafits or taxable temporary differences will be
available. In cases where the actual future rofinerated are less than expected, a materiabatve

of deferred tax assets may arise, which would begmized in profit or loss for the period in which
such a reversal takes place.

b. Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is objective evidence of impairment,lttss Group takes into consideration the estimation
of future cash flows. The amount of the impairmiasts is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value toha&ed future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discountetieafimancial asset's original effective interesiera
Where the actual future cash flows are less thae@®d, a material impairment loss may arise.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the carrying arnofitrade receivables was $3,354,818 thousand
and $2,399,894 thousand (after deduction of theuainof allowance for impairment loss $19,674
thousand and $13,106 thousand), respectively.

c. Write-down of inventory

Net realizable value of inventory is the estimatelling price in the ordinary course of business lie
estimated costs of completion and the estimatets cexcessary to make the sale. The estimation of
net realizable value was based on current markedittons and the historical experience of selling
products of a similar nature. Changes in marketditions may have a material impact on the
estimation of net realizable value.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the carrying amofi inventory was $914,471 thousand and
$588,241 thousand, respectively.

d. Recognition and measurement of defined benlefitsp

Accrued pension liabilities and the resulting penséxpense under defined benefit pension plans are
calculated using the Projected Unit Credit MethoBActuarial assumptions comprise the discount rate,

rate of employee turnover, and long-term averagerdéusalary increase. Changes in economic

circumstances and market conditions will affecsthassumptions and may have a material impact on
the amount of the expense and the liability.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the carrying amno@ accrued pension liability was $18,767
thousand and $21,274 thousand, respectively.
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e. Impairment of financial asset measured at cost
The Group immediately recognizes impairment losemthere is any indication that the financial asset
may be impaired and the carrying amount may notrdmoverable. The Group’s management
evaluates the impairment based on the estimatadefaash flow.
As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the carrying anofifinancial asset measured at cost both are
$56,345 thousand; the carrying amount of accumdiia@airment both are $26,224 thousand.
6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
December 31
2014 2013
Cash on hand $ 3,027 $ 2,279
Checking accounts and demand deposits 1,484,856 1,697,791
Cash equivalents
Time deposits with original maturities of less thlhree months 134,448 314,411

$ 1,622,331 $ 2,014,481

The market rate intervals of cash in bank and tiegosit with original maturities of less than threenths

were as follows:
December 31
2014 2013
Bank deposits 0.05%-0.44%  0.05%-0.35%
Time deposits with original maturities of less thlree months 0.5%-1.485% 0.5%-2.85%

. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PRO FIT OR LOSS

December 31

2014 2013
Financial liabilities held for trading
Derivative financial liabilities
Foreign exchange forward contracts $ - $ 3,394
Convertible options 335 3.805
$ 335 $ 7,199

At the end of the reporting period, outstandingefgn exchange forward contracts not under hedge
accounting and not due were as follows:

December 31, 2014: None

Notional Amount
Currency Maturity Date (In Thousands)

December 31, 2013

Buy

JPY/USD January 2014 - May 2014 JPY?230,000/USD2,305
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10.

The Group entered into foreign exchange forwardrasts during 2013 to manage exposures to exchange
rate fluctuations of foreign currency denominatedess and liabilities. However, those contraatismdit
meet the criteria of hedge effectiveness and tbezefiere not accounted for using hedge accounting.

. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS
December 31
2014 2013
Domestic investments
Listed shares and emerging market shares $ 16,534 $ 28,700
FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT COST
December 31
2014 2013
Overseas unlisted common stocks $ 56,345 $ 56,345

Management believed that fair value of the abouistad equity investments held by the Company, thic
could not be reliably measured because the rangsasbnable fair value estimates was so signifitaos,
they were measured at cost less impairment atnti@iethe reporting period.

NOTES RECEIVABLE AND TRADE RECEIVABLES
December 31
2014 2013
Notes receivable
Notes receivable - operating $ 7,513 $ 2,723
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (75) (15)

$ 7438 $ 2,708

Trade receivables

Non-related parties $ 3,364,125 $ 2,227,375
Related parties 10,367 185,625
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (19,674) (13,106)

$ 3,354,818 $ 2,399,894

The average credit period on sales of goods wa&290days. No interest was charged on trade
receivables. The Group recognized an allowancafpairment loss of 100% against all receivablesrov
181 days because historical experience had beémetteivables that are past due beyond 181 days wer
not recoverable. Allowance for impairment loss eveecognized against trade receivables based on
estimated irrecoverable amounts determined by eater to past default experience of the countegsarti
and an analysis of their current financial position
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The customers individually represented more tharob®e total balance of trade receivables on Déagm

31, 2014 and 2013 as follow:

Customer

ITMOZIrO>»

Note: Less than 5% of the total balance of tradeivables.

December 31

2014

$ 230,367
177,966
328,747
451,759

Note
Note
Note
Note

2013

$ 287,245
Note

Note

Note
137,697
136,223
132,761
180,653

The credit risk is limited, because the custométh@ Group have no relevance each other.

The movements of the allowance for doubtful notereable were as follows:

Individually

Assessed for

Impairment
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ -
Less: Impairment losses reversed -
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ -
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ -
Add: Impairment losses recognized on

receivables -

Balance at December 31, 2014 $ -

Collectively

Assessed for

Impairment

$ 134
(119)

$ 15
$ 15
60

$ 75

The movements of the allowance of doubtful tradeirable were as follows:

Individually
Assessed for
Impairment
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ -
Add: Impairment losses recognized on
receivables -
Less: Amounts written off during the period as
uncollectible -
Foreign exchange translation gains and losses -
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ -
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ -
Add: Impairment losses recognized on
receivables 1,824
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Collectively

Assessed for

Impairment
$ 19,316
502

(7,360)
648

$ 13,106

$ 13,106

6,956

Total

$ 134
(119)

$ 15
$ 15
60

$ 75

Total
$ 19,316
502

(7,360)
648

$ 13,106

$ 13,106

8,780

(Continued)



Individually
Assessed for
Impairment

Less: Amounts written off during the period as
uncollectible $ -
Foreign exchange translation gains and losses -

$ 1,824

Balance at December 31, 2014

Collectively
Assessed for
Impairment

$ (2,464)
252

$ 17,850

The movements of the allowance of doubtful ovenduweivable were as follows:

Individually

Assessed for

Impairment
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ -
Less: Impairment losses reversed -
Foreign exchange translation gains and losses -
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ -
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ -
Less: Impairment losses reversed -
Less: Reclassification 8,667
Foreign exchange translation gains and losses -
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 8,667

Overdue receivables were classified under othatsss

Collectively
Assessed for
Impairment

$ 31,604
(19,310)
394

$ 12,688

$ 12,688
(202)

(8,667)
166

$ 3985

Total

$ (2,464)
252

$ 19,674
(Concluded)

Total

$ 31,604
(19,310)
394

$ 12,688

$ 12,688
(202)

166

$ 12,652

Trade receivables disclosed above included amdtisaging analysis is shown below) that were gast

at the end of the reporting period but for whicle tBompany did not recognized an allowance for
impairment loss because there were no significhahges in their credit quality and the amounts were
considered recoverable.

The aging analysis of the trade receivables tha¢ wmepaired was as follows:

December 31

2014 2013

Not overdue $ 3,248,476 $ 2,261,776
Overdue with ages of 1-30 days 73,832 76,979
Overdue with ages of 31-60 days 37,735 57,640
Overdue with ages of 61-90 days 1,792 9,468
Overdue with ages of 91-180 days 2,574 3,134
Overdue with ages of 181 days 10,083 4,003

$ 3,374,492 $ 2,413,000

-33-



11.

12.

INVENTORIES
December 31
2014 2013

Raw materials $ 137,606 $ 132,107
Materials 50,966 49,147
Work in progress (include mold) 292,461 134,911
Semifinished product 88,099 53,219
Finished goods 345,339 218,857

$ 914471 $ 588,241

The cost of inventories recognized as cost of gaodts for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 201
was $7,770,893 thousand and $6,827,969 thousaspkatvely.

The cost of inventories recognized as cost of gaodts for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 201
included reversal of inventory write - downs of $85 thousand and reversal of write-down of $73,866
thousand, respectively. Previous write - downsewaversed as a result of increased selling piites

markets. The allowance of impaired inventory aPetember 31, 2014 and 2013 is $253,609 thousand
and $193,218 thousand, respectively.

INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METH OD
Investments in Associates

December 31

2014 2013
Unlisted companies
Toyo Precision Appliance (Kanshan) Co., Ltd. $ 527,500 $ 326,185
Changshu Houkennixx Plastic Product Co., Ltd. 33,582 31,897
GoerXon Optical Precision Co., Ltd. 250,112 -
Siix Coxon Precision Phils., Inc. 113,205 -

$ 924,399 $ 358,082

As the end of the reporting period, the proportidbrownership and voting rights in associates hgidhe
Group were as follows:

December 31

Name of Associate 2014 2013
Toyo Precision Appliance (Kanshan) Co., Ltd. 30% 30%
Changshu Houkennixx Plastic Product Co., Ltd. 20% 20%
GoerXon Optical Precision Co., Ltd. 25% 51%
Siix Coxon Precision Phils., Inc. 45% -

In January 2014, the Group subscribed for the commiwares of Siix Coxon Precision., Inc. (“Siix
Coxon”). After this subscription, the Group’s pemtage of ownership of Siix Coxon became 45%, and
the Group started to exercise significant influeocer this investee.

-34 -



13.

In June 2014, GoerXon Optical Precision Co., Lt@GogerXon”; formerly Shandong GoerXon Precision
Industry Co., Ltd.; please refer to Note 4 to timarfcial statements) issued new shares but thepGiiol

not subscribe for these shares. Thus, the Grqugrsentage of ownership of GoerXon decreased from
51% to 25% and the Group lost control over GoerXon.

The summarized financial information in respecthaf Group’s associates is set out below:

December 31
2014 2013

Total assets $ 4,380,303 $ 1,889,356
Total liabilities $ 1,202,045 $ 642562

For the Year Ended December 31
2014 2013

Revenue $ 2,581,978 $ 1,593,407
(Loss) profit for the year $ (9,987) $ 142,789

The investments accounted for by the equity metiratithe share of profit or loss and other comprsikien
income of those investments for the years ende@mbker 31, 2014 and 2013 was based on the associates
financial statements audited by the auditors ferdhme years.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Transportation Office Leasehold Other Construction in
Freehold Land Buildings Machinery Equipment Equipment Improvement Equipment progress Total

Cos
Balance, at January 1, 2( $ 79,244 $ 1,834,65 $ 6,578,80: $ 61,39: $ 142,69 $ 716,72 $ 264,34 $ 24,29. $ 9,702,14
Additions - 29,09¢ 285,50: 5,22¢ 10,32: 71,14( 8,08( 20,55¢ 429,92
Disposal - (2,97¢) (275,(0C) (2,98¢) (12,257) - (3,417) - (296,63:)
Reclassificatio - 41,210 141,85 167 17,78¢ 127,56: 14,20¢ (41,210) 301,58
Effect of exchange rate chan - 95,91( 278,62( 2,58C 4,96t 25,27¢ 11,89¢ 99t 420,24
Balance, at December 31, 2! $ 79,24+ $ 1,997,90 $ 7,009,78 $ 66,37¢ $ 163,51 $ 940,70 $ 29511 $ 4,63¢ $ 10,557,27
Accumulaed depreciatic

and impairment
Balance, at January 1, 2( $ 18,81% $ 445,511 $ 3,632,228 $ 39,94¢ $ 98,45¢ $ 242,36! $ 181,06: $ - $ 4,658,44
Disposal - (2,80¢) (186,80°) (2,14%) (11,92¢) - (2,60) - (206,291)
Reversals of impairment loss

recognized in profit or loss - - @) - @)
Reclassificatio - - 4,82; - (110) - - - 4,712
Depreciation expen - 88,62t 610,88: 6,18t 16,61¢ 59,41 25,07. - 806,801
Effect of exchange rate chan - 21,94; 172,38 1,51% 3,43: 10,45: 9,27% - 218,991
Balance, at December 31, 2! $ 1881 $ 553,27 $ 4,23356 $ 4549 $ 106,47 $ 31223 $ 212,80 $ - $ 5,482,65
Carry amounts value ¢

December 31, 2013 $ 60,432 $ 1,444,626 $ 2776,222 $ 20,879 $ 57,039 $ 628,467 $ 82,315 $ 4,635 $ 5,074,615
Cos
Balance, at January 1, 2( $ 79,24« $ 1,997,90 $ 7,009,78 $ 66,37¢ $ 163,51 $ 940,70; $ 295,111 $ 4,63t $ 10,557,27
Additions - 2,77¢ 150,09: 4,69¢ 6,54: 40,07: 17,83¢ 198,87 420,89
Disposal - (86¢) (549,09¢) (7,01¢) (10,19:) - (2,94¢) - (570,121)
Reclassificatio - 868 117,63 1,10¢ 12,507 53,88¢ 74,03¢ (144,91;) 115,12
Effect of disposal associate - - (211,56¢) (1,847) (2,290) - - (53,59) (269,29')
Effect of exchnge rate chang - 111,12; 388,08t 2,72 8,69¢ 60,73: 19,36( (457) 590,26:
Balance, at December 31, 2! $ 79,24« $ 2,111,79 $ 6,904,93 $ 66,03: $ 178,77 $ 1,095,39 $ 403,42 $ 4,547 $ 10,844,122
Accumulated depreciati

and impairment
Balance at January 1, 2( $ 18,81% $ 553,27! $ 4,233,556 $ 45,49¢ $ 106,47: $ 312,23 $ 212,80 $ - $ 5,482,65
Disposal - - (401,97¢) (6,35() (7,13¢) - (2,11:) - (417,57:)
Reversals of impairment loss

recognized in profit or loss - - -
Reclassificatio - - - 194 - 194
Depreciation expen - - (34,78) (727) (52¢) - - - (36,04)
Effect of disposal associate - 93,27 568,86! 5,842 16,26( 64,10¢ 29,921 - 778,27,
Effect of exchange rate chan - 33,65( 252,39! 1,78¢ 5,36: 20,68: 11,45¢ - 325,32
Balance, at December 31, 2! $ 18,81: $ 680,19 $ 4,618,05 $ 46,04¢ $ 12(,431 $ 397,02 $ 252,25! $ - $ 6,132,83
Carry amounts value ¢

December 31, 2014 $ 60,432 $ 1,431,600 $ 2,286,877 $ 19,983 $ 58,346 $ 698,369 $ 151,143 $ 4,547 $ 4,711,297

Impairment assessment was performed by manageethief years ended 2014 and 2013 as there was no
indication of impairment.
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14.

The above items of property, plant and equipmentewdepreciated on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of the asset:

Building

Main buildings

Elevators

Engineering systems
Machinery
Transportation equipment
Office equipment
Leasehold improvement
Other equipment

Refer to Note 35 for the carrying amount of propeplant and equipment pledged by the group torsecu

borrowings/general banking facilities granted te @roup.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2013
Additions

Disposals

Effect of exchange rate changes
Balance at December 31, 2013

Accumulated amortization

Balance at January 1, 2013
Amortization expense

Disposals

Effect of exchange rate changes

Balance at December 31, 2013

Carrying amounts at December 31, 2013

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2014
Additions

Reclassification

Disposals

Effect of exchange rate changes

Balance at December 31, 2014
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Computer
Software

$ 63,243
18,614
(412)
3,482

$ 84,927

$ 47,172
7,111
(412)
2,639

$ 56,510
$ 28417

$ 84,927
39,858
(11,713)
5311

$ 118,383

Other
Intangible
Assets

$ 29,733

783

$ 30,516

$ 15,770
6,079

440
$ 22,289
$ 8,227

$ 30,516

1,889

$ 32,405

2-50 year:
2-20 year:
5-20 year:
1-19 year:
4-19 year:
1-18 year:
2-20 year:
2-20 year:

Total

$ 92,976

18,614
(412)

4,265

$ 115,443

$ 62,942
13,190
(412)
3,079

$ 78,799
$ 36,644

$ 115,443
39,858
(11,713)

7,200

$ 150,788

(Continued)



15.

16.

Other

Computer Intangible

Software Assets Total
Accumulated amortization
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 56,510 $ 22,289 $ 78,799
Amortization expense 9,215 6,206 15,421
Reclassification (355) - (355)
Disposals - - -
Effect of exchange rate changes 3,280 1,655 4,935
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 68,650 $ 30,150 $ 98,800
Carrying amounts at December 31, 2014 $ 49,733 $ 2,255 $ 51,988

(Concluded)

The above items of other intangible assets wereedigted on a straight-line basis at the followiates
per annum:

Computer software 1-10 years
Other intangible assets 5 years

LONG-TERM REPAYMENTS FOR LEASE OBLIGATIONS - NO N-CURRENT
December 31
2014 2013
Land use right $ 65,788 $ 64,282

Long-term prepaid lease payments include landigbe which are located in Mainland China.

Refer to Note 35 for the land use right which ae@ated in Mainland China Pledged by the Group toirse
borrowings/general banking facilities granted te Group.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
December 31
2014 2013
Other financial assets - current
Time deposits with original maturities of more ththree months $ 116,453 $ 122,214
Principal guaranteed fund 62,069 24,443
Time deposits pledged 61,106 58,950

$ 239,628 $ 205,607

The market interest rates intervals in above tiggodits with original maturities of more than thneenths
at the date of December 31, 2014 and 2013 were-8.8% and 1.54%-2.85%, respectively.
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17. OTHER ASSETS

December 31

2014 2013
Refundable deposits $ 10,834 $ 8,099
Overdue receivable 12,652 12,688
Less: Allowance for impairment loss (12,652) (12,688)

10,834 $ 8,099

18. BORROWINGS
a. Short-term borrowings

December 31

2014 2013
Unsecured borrowings
Line of credit borrowings $ - $ 149,025

The range of weighted average effective interett td bank loans was 1.47% per annum as of
December 31, 2013.

b. Long-term borrowings

December 31
2014 2013

Secured borrowings (Note 35)

Bank loans

Hua Nan Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$500,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.676%htoyéar
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Nover2ber
2014 to November 25, 2016. Principal lump-sum patyim
at maturity and interest payment monthly. $ 53,000 $ -
Hua Nan Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$500,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.72% foyéar
ended December 31, 2013; loan period from October 1
2013 to October 14, 2015. Principal lump-sum paytna¢
maturity and interest payment monthly. The Compaany
paid off ahead of time. - 60,000
Hua Nan Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$500,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.75% foyéar
ended December 31, 2013; loan period from October 1
2013 to October 14, 2015. Principal lump-sum paytna¢
maturity and interest payment monthly. The Compaany
paid off ahead of time. - 240,000
(Continued)
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December 31

Unsecured borrowings

Bank loans

Hua Nan Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$200,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.695%htoyéar
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from March 13,
2014 to March 12, 2017. Repayable in 12 quarterly
installment and interest is paid monthly.
Hua Nan Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$500,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.676%hfoyear
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Nover2ber
2014 to November 25, 2015. Principal lump-sum paryim
at maturity and interest payment monthly.
China Trust Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$150,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.6760%éyear
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from October 2
2013 to October 21, 2016. Repayable in 12 quarterl
installments from October 2013 and interest is paid
monthly. A grace period of one year is given.
China Trust Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$400,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.6798%méyear
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Dece@®er
2013 to October 25, 2015. Principal lump-sum paytna¢
maturity and interest payment monthly.
China Trust Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$150,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.676%hfoyear
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Jul2@14
to July 21, 2017. Repayable in 8 equal installmémm
starting July 21, 2015. A grace period of one yeaiven.
China Trust Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$400,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.27% foy#ar
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Dece@ber
2013 to December 25, 2015. Principal lump-sum paym
at maturity and interest payment monthly.
Shanghai Commercial Savings Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$200,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.75% foy#ar
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from May 2426
April 15, 2016. Principal lump-sum payment at nnigu
and interest payment monthly.
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2014

74,999

247,000

150,000

250,000

150,000

85,455

100,000

2013

150,000

250,000

110,279

50,000
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December 31

2014

Shanghai Commercial Savings Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$250,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.75% toy#ar
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from July2014
to July 15, 2016. Principal lump-sum payment attumity
and interest payment monthly. A grace period & pear
is given. $ 50,000
China Development Industrial Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$200,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.766%hoyéar
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Augu20%3
to April 15, 2016. Repayable in 8 quarterly inlstents
from November 5, 2014 and interest is paid monthly. 112,500
China Development Industrial Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$200,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.776%hfoyeéar
ended December 31, 2013; loan period from April2l8,3
to April 15, 2016. Repayable in 8 quarterly instents
from July 15, 2014 and interest is paid monthlyheT
Company had paid off ahead of time. -
E.Sun Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$200,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.750%hfoyear
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Dece2ber
2014 to October 14, 2017. Repayable in 14 qugrterl
installments from April 2016 and interest is paidnthly. 200,000
E.Sun Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$250,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.75% foyéar
ended December 31, 2013; loan period from Septe&her
2013 to September 25, 2016. Repayable in 12 qiyarte
installments from September 2013 and interestits pa
monthly. A grace period of one year is given. -
Taiwan Cooperative Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$450,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.70% foyéar
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from July2014
to July 21, 2017. Repayable from July 21, 2016 and
interest is paid monthly. 250,000
Taiwan Cooperative Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$450,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.70%htoyear
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from Septefriher
2014 to July 21, 2017. Repayable from July 21 626id
interest is paid monthly. 100,000

- 40 -

2013

150,000

50,000

200,000

(Continued)



December 31
2014 2013

Taiwan Cooperative Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$200,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.75% foy#ar
ended December 31, 2013; loan period from July2813
to July 31, 2015. Principal lump-sum payment attumity
and interest payment monthly. The Company had giid
ahead of time $ - $ 100,000
Ta Chong Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$300,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.6% foy¢ae
ended December 31, 2014; loan period from May 2342
to May 23, 2016. Repayable in 8 equal installméats
May 23, 2014 and interest is paid monthly. 94,950 -
Ta Chong Bank
Medium-term working capital loan with a credit lioé
$300,000 thousand and interest rate of 1.95% foyéar
ended December 31, 2013; loan period from Dece2®er
2012 to March 26, 2014. Repayable in 4 equal
installments from December 26, 2013 and intereshid

monthly. - 149,025
Less: Current portion 1,917,904 1,509,304

(640,863) (274,025)

$ 1,277,041 $ 1,235,279
(Concluded)

19. BONDS PAYABLE

December 31

2014 2013
Unsecured domestic bonds $ 304,400 $ 304,400
Less: Discount on unsecured convertible bonds (21,103) (27,187)

$ 283,297 $ 277,213

a. As of November 5, 2012, the Company issued @ustaod par 0% interest rate N.T. dollar -
denominated unsecured convertible bonds in Taiwéth, an aggregate principal amount of $600,000
thousand.

b. The conversion price is $58 per common shatmligiand the conversion period is from December 6
2012 to October 26, 2017. The conversion pricélweiladjusted upon the occurrence of change in the
number of common shares and the conversion pri&2..55 per common share as of December 31,
2014.

c. Each bondholder has the right to put the coiblerbonds at 101% of par value or 101.51% of par
value before 30 days on and after the 3rd and &in, yespectively.
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d. The Company could redeem the convertible bohgsiavalue at any time during the period from 31
days after the original issue date to 40 days kefloe maturity date, under the following conditions
The closing price of the common shares on eacl® @bBsecutive trading days reaches or exceeds 30%
of the conversion price, or the outstanding balaotéhe bonds is less than 10% of the original

issuance.

The convertible bonds contain both liability anaheertible options.
liability component was 2.13% per annum on initrabognition.

recognized in “Financial assets or liabilitiesait f/alue through profit or loss”.

The effective interest ratehod
The convertible options were

Movements of the host liability instrument and ttenversion option derivative instrument in 2014

were as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2014

Interest expense

Fair value changes gain (loss)

Balance at December 31, 2014

The Host
Liability
Instrument

$ 277,213
6,084

$ 283,297

The Conversion
Option
Derivative
Instrument

$ 3,805

(3.470)
$ 335

As of December 31, 2014, the bonds were convei288,$00 thousand so the outstanding bonds were

$304,400 thousand.

20. NOTES PAYABLE AND TRADE PAYABLES

Notes payable - Operating

Non-related parties

Trade payables - Operating

Non-related parties
Related parties

December 31

2014

$ 1,424

$ 1,016,046
10,604

$ 1,026,650

2013

$ 1,635

$ 862,252
46,614

$ 908,866

Trade payables were paid according to the conditibrrontract or billings from the suppliers. The
Company has financial risk management policieslatgto ensure that all payables are paid within th

pre-agreed credit terms.
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21. OTHER LIABILITIES

Current

Other payables
Salaries or bonus
Payable for processing fees
Payable for bonus and director salaries
Others

Other liabilities
Advance payment
Others

Non-current

Payable for purchase of equipment
Guarantee deposits

22. PROVISIONS

Employee benefits

December 31

2014
$ 281,480
214,562
50,000
619,772
$ 1,165,814
$ 26,518
38,115
$ 64,633
$ 230
99,948
$ 100,178

2013
$ 226,457
168,237
28,000
475,856
$ 898,550
$ 16,574
39,370
$ 55944
$ 27,355
6.881
$ 34,236

December 31

2014

$ 20,386

The provision for employee benefits represents aleave made by employees.

23. RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS

a. Defined contribution plans

The Company of the Group adopted a pension plaeruhe Labor Pension Act (the “LPA”), which is

a state-managed defined contribution plan. UndelPA, an entity makes monthly contributions to

employees’ individual pension accounts at 6% of tilgrsalaries and wages.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiary in Chireraembers of a state-managed retirement benefit
The idialvg is required to contribute a specified

plan operated by the government of China.

percentage of payroll costs to the retirement berefieme to fund the benefits.

2013

$ 18,464

The only obligatio

of the Group with respect to the retirement bergén is to make the specified contributions.
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b. Defined benefit plans

The Company of the Group adopted the defined bepkfin under the Labor Standards Law, under
which pension benefits are calculated on the hEdise length of service and average monthly sedari
of the six months before retirement. The Compamiributes amounts equal to 2% of total monthly
salaries and wages to a pension fund administeyedhé pension fund monitoring committee.
Pension contributions are deposited in the Bankabivan in the committee’s name.

The plan assets are invested in domestic (foregn)ty and debt securities, bank deposits, etc.e Th
investment is conducted at the discretion of Bureflabor Funds, Ministry of Labor or under the
mandated management. However, in accordance wafulRtions for Revenues, Expenditures,
Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor RetiremeunndF the return generated by employees’ pension
contribution should not be below the interest fatea 2-year time deposit with local banks.

The actuarial valuations of plan assets and theeptevalue of the defined benefit obligation were
carried out by qualifying actuaries. The principabumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial
valuations were as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Discount rates 1.625% 1.750%
Expected return on plan assets 2.000% 2.000%
Expected rates of salary increase 2.000% 2.000%

The assessment of the overall expected rate afratas based on historical return trends and arsalys
predictions of the market for the asset over tlfie dif the related obligation, by reference to the
aforementioned use of the plan assets and the trop#tee related minimum return.

Amounts recognized in profit or loss in respecthefse defined benefit plans are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Current service cost $ 1,120 $ 1,133
Interest cost 1,004 761
Expected return on plan assets (734) (702)
$ 1,390 $ 1,192

An analysis by function
Operating cost $ 441 $ 358
Marketing expenses 31 66
Administration expenses 889 738
Research and development expenses 29 30

$ 1,390 $ 1,192

Actuarial gains and losses recognized in other cehemsive income for the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013 was gain $2,236 thousand and lo&2%2housand, respectively. The cumulative
amount of actuarial gains and losses recognizeatiar comprehensive income as of December 31,
2014 and 2013 was $4,577 thousand and $6,813 tdusspectively.
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The amount included in the consolidated balancetsirésing from the Group’s obligation in respefct o
its defined benefit plans was as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation $ 52,505 $ 57,353
Fair value of plan assets (33,738) (36,079)
Deficit 18,767 21,274
Net liability arising from defined benefit obligati $ 18,767 $ 21,274

Movements in the present value of the defined litokligations were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Opening defined benefit obligation $ 57,353 $ 55,309
Current service cost 1,120 1,134
Interest cost 1,004 761
Actuarial (gains) losses (2,588) 2,558
Benefits paid (4,384) (2,409)
Closing defined benefit obligation $ 52,505 $ 57,353

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets vasriollows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Opening fair value of plan assets $ 36,079 $ 36,797
Expected return on plan assets 734 702
Actuarial gains (losses) 106 (243)
Contributions from the employer 1,203 1,232
Benefits paid (4,384) (2,409)
Closing fair value of plan assets $ 33,738 $ 36,079

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013cthal returns on plan assets were $840 thousand
and $459 thousand, respectively.

The Group chose to disclose the history of expedadjustments as the amounts determined for each
accounting period prospectively from the date ahsition to IFRSs (January 2012):

December 31

2014 2013
Present value of defined benefit obligation $ 52,505 $ 57,353
Fair value of plan assets $ 33,738 $ 36,079
Deficit $ 18,767 $ 21,274
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities $ (3,212) $ 4,194
Experience adjustments on plan assets $ 106 $ (243

The Group expects to make a contribution of $1P@4sand and $1,234 thousand, respectively to the
defined benefit plans during the annual period tagg after 2014 and 2013.
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24. EQUITY
a. Ordinary shares

December 31

2014 2013
Numbers of shares authorized (in thousands) 150,000 150,000
Shares authorized $ 1,500,000 $ 1,500,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousand 119,224 118,484
Shares issued $ 1,192,244 $ 1,184,844

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par valu®10, carry one vote and one dividend per share.

12,000 thousand shares of the Company’s sharesraagthi were reserved for the issuance of employee
share options.

b. Capital surplus

December 31

2014 2013

May be used to offset a deficit, distributed asadisidends, or

transferred to share capital
From premium on issuance of common shares $ 2,303,766 $ 2,303,766
From premium on stock option of convertible bonds 242,736 242,736
From premium on conversion of employee stock ogtion 131,409 109,283
From cancellation of treasury shares (120,729) (120,729)
May not be used for any purpose
From employee stock options - issuance of commanesh 6,300 6,300
From employee stock options 58,124 58,124
From stock option of convertible bonds 27,738 27,738

$ 2,649,344 $ 2,627,218

Note: Such capital surplus may be used to offsdefit; in addition when the Company has no
deficit, such capital surplus may be distribute¢@ash dividends or transferred to share capital
(limited to a certain percentage of the Compangjsital surplus and once a year).

c. Retained earnings and dividend policy

Under the Company law and the Company’s articlesnobrporation, 10% of the Company’s net
income after paying taxes and offsetting any defibould first be appropriated as legal reservehe T
special reserve can be appropriated or reverseecéssary. The appropriation of remaining amount
which is proposed by the board of directors and@ma by the shareholders in their annual meeting
should be distributed in the following order:

1) Set aside 3% to 15% of the remaining amountrggaee bonus.

2) Set aside no more than 3% of the remaining atremidirectors’ and supervisors’ remuneration.
3) Set aside the remaining portion as shareholtersis.
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The employees of the Group who meet the condittansoin the employee bonus plan.

To ensure that the Company has funds for its ptesmhfuture expansion plans, the Company prefers
to distribute mixed stock dividends and cash dinvde as shareholders’ bonus among which stock
dividend is distributed from 0% to 50% and cashid#imds from 100% to 50%. The distribution
policy would be adjusted depending on the operatiogditions, industry developments, capital
requirement and so forth.

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013adtmied bonus payable to employees was
$35,000 thousand and $18,000 thousand, respectamty the accrued remuneration payable to both
directors and supervisors were $15,000 thousandbafA¢D00 thousand, respectively. The bonus to
employees and remuneration to directors and sugmep/iepresented 3% and 15%, respectively, of net
income. Material differences between such estichateounts and the amounts proposed by the board
of directors on or before the consolidated finansiatements are authorized for issue are adjusted
the year the bonus and remuneration were recognizédhere is a change in the proposed amounts
after the consolidated financial statements arbaaizied for issue, the differences are recorded as
change in accounting estimate. If a share bontes@ved to be distributed to employees, the numbe
of shares is determined by dividing the amounthefghare bonus by the fair value of the sharese Th
fair value of the shares refer to the closing priaéter considering the effect of cash and stock
dividends) of the shares on the day immediatelgguing the shareholders’ meeting.

Under Rule No. 1010012865 and Rule No. 1010047480ed by the FSC and the directive titled
“Questions and Answers for Special Reserves Appatgnt Following Adoption of IFRSs”, the
Company should appropriate or reverse to a spexsalve. Any special reserve appropriated may be
reversed to the extent that the net debit balaeverses and thereafter distributed.

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve shalintede until the legal reserve equals the Company’s
paid-in capital. Legal reserve may be used toedfieficit. If the Company has no deficit and the

legal reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company&sipaiapital, the excess may be transferred to
capital or distributed in cash.

Except for non-ROC resident shareholders, all $tedders receiving the dividends are allowed a tax
credit equal to their proportionate share of tlmine tax paid by the Company.

The appropriations of earnings for 2013 and 20X®? bbeen approved in the shareholders’ meetings on
June 4, 2014 and June 11, 2013, respectively. apipeopriations and dividends per share were as
follows:

Dividends Per Share

Appropriation of Earnings (NT$)
For For For For
Year 2013 Year 2012 Year 2013 Year 2012
Legal reserve $ 41,710 $ 35,404 $ - $ -
Cash dividends 379,182 347,263 3.187 3.00
2013 2012
Cash Dividends Cash Dividends
Bonus to employees $ 18,000 $ 30,000
Remuneration of directors and supervisors 10,000 10,000
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The appropriations of earnings for 2012 were predosiccording to the Company’'s financial
statements for the years ended December 31, 204hwvere prepared in accordance with the
Regulations Governing the Preparation of FinanBi@ports by Securities Issuers and the Generally
Accepted Accounting Standard in the Republic ofn@h{(*ROC GAAP”), and by reference to the
balance sheet for the year ended December 31, 2@1i2h was prepared in accordance with the
Guidelines Governing the Preparation of Financiapétts by Securities Issuers (revised) and
International Financial Reporting Standards.

There was no difference between the amounts ofbtimus to employees and the remuneration to
directors and supervisors approved in the sharehslldneetings June 4, 2014 and June 11, 2013 and
the amounts recognized in the financial statemfenthe years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012.

The appropriations of earnings for 2014 had beepgwed by the Company’s board of directors on
March 6, 2015. The appropriations and dividendsspare were as follows:

Appropriation Dividends Per
of Earnings Share (NT$)

Legal reserve $ 71,180 $ -
Cash dividends 517,450 4.2

The appropriations of earnings, the bonus to engasy and the remuneration to directors and
supervisors for 2014 are subject to the resolutibthe shareholders’ meeting to be held on June 4,
2015.

Information on the bonus to employees, directos supervisors proposed by the Company’s board of
directors is available on the Market ObservatiostFRystem website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange
(http://mops.twse.com.tw/mops/web/index).

Others equity items

1) Exchange differences on translating foreign afens

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 $ 192,458 $ (71,978)
Exchange differences arising on translating tharfaal
statement of foreign operations 407,285 318,598
Income tax related to gains arising on translatiregfinancia
statement of foreign operations (69,238) (54,162)
Balance at December 31 $ 530,505 $ 192,458

2) Unrealized gain (loss) on available-for-salefinial assets

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 $ 22,300 $ 44,550
Unrealized gain arising on revaluation of availdioesale
financial assets (1,978) (6,175)
Cumulative (gain)/loss reclassified to profit ossoon sale of
available-for-sale financial assets (8,185) (16,075)
Balance at December 31 $ 12,137 $ 22,300
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e.

Non-controlling interests

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Balance at January 1 $ 635,282 $ 454,674
Attributable to non-controlling interests:

Share of profit for the year 20,039 38,742

Exchange difference arising on translation of fgmegntities 22,252 31,242
Non-controlling interests increase - 110,624
Effect of disposal associates (238,914) -
Balance at December 31 $ 438,659 $ 635,282

25. NET PROFIT FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Net profit from continuing operations contains thkkowing items:

a. Other revenue and expenses

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Lease revenue $ 12,242 $ 17,719
Lease cost (6,603) (5,599)
Gain on disposal of property plant and equipment 25,545 16,861
Loss on disposal of property plant and equipment (19,479) (6,331)
Reverse on impair of property plant and equipment - 7
$ 11,705 $ 22,657

b. Other income
For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Interest income $ 11,481 $ 11,788
Dividends 767 2,350
12,248 $ 14,138

Other gains and losses

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale financialets $ 8,674 $ 18,434
Loss on disposal of associates (5,168) (84,179)
Net foreign exchange gains 63,530 37,598
Net gain (loss) arising on financial assets clasifis held for
trading 4,363 (4,655)
Other revenue 35,993 28,660
Other expense (14,037) (8,362)
$ 93,355 $ (12,504)
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d. Finance cost

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Interest on bank loans $ 31,662 $ 37,447
Interest on convertible bonds 6,084 7,102
Other finance cost 232 -

$ 37,978 $ 44,549

e. Depreciation and amortization and employee litezgiense

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Classified as  Classified as Classified as  Classified as
Operating Operating Operating Operating
Costs Expenses Total Costs Expenses Total

Short-term benefits $ 2,005,643 $ 298,647 $ 2,304,290 $ 1,834,522 $ 263,842 $ 2,098,364
Post-employment

benefit
Defined contribution
plans 2,260 4,256 6,516 2,407 5,154 7,561
Defined benefit
plans 441 949 1,390 358 834 1,192
$ 2,008344 $ 303,852 $ 2,312,196 $ 1,837,287 $ 269830 $ 2,107,117
Depreciation $ 688556 $ 83113 $ 771669 $ 721566 $ 79,635 $ 801,201
Amortization $ 10,165 $ 7,381 $ 17546 $ 8,327 $ 6,926 $ 15,253

The Group entered into lease agreements on sorets.asg he related depreciation expenses that were
listed in other income and expense were $6,603stdmalin 2014 and $5,599 thousand in 2013.

26. INCOME TAXES RELATING TO CONTINUING OPERATIONS

a. Income tax recognized in profit or loss

The major components of tax expense were as fallows

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Current tax

In respect of the current year $ 125,554 $ 70,621

Adjustments for prior years’ tax 17,658 280
Deferred tax

In respect of the current year 200,570 52,174

Others 4,343 2,453
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 348,125 $ 125,528
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A reconciliation of accounting income and curremame tax expense was as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Profit before income tax $ 1,086,968 $ 581,370
Income tax expense at the statutory rate $ 349,123 $ 110,728
Tax effect of adjusting items:

Nondeductible expenses and losses 1,277 425

Tax-exempt income 9,013 (22,209)

Temporary differences (33,289) 23,851

Adjustments for prior years’ tax 17,658 280

Others 4,343 2,453
Income tax expense recognized in profit or loss $ 348,125 $ 125,528

The applicable tax rate used above is the corptaateate of 17% payable by the Group in ROC, while
the applicable tax rate used by subsidiaries im&lig 25%. Tax rates used by other group entities
operating in other jurisdictions are based on &éxddaws in those jurisdictions.

The Group received the associated entities’ divddennder equity method $43,433 thousand and
$24,419 thousand and related enterprise incomepdéck in Mainland China $4,343 thousand and
$2,453 thousand for the years 2014 and 2013, regplyc

As the status of 2014 appropriations of earningsisertain, the potential income tax consequentes o
2013 unappropriated earnings are not reliably détexble.

Income tax recognized in other comprehensivenre

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year:
Translation of foreign operations $ 69,238 $ 54,162
Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plan 458 (476)
Total income tax recognized in other comprehenisiveme $ 69,696 $ 53,686

Deferred tax assets and liabilities
The movements of deferred tax assets and defexxddhbilities were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Recognized ir

Other
Opening Recognized ir Comprehen- Exchange Closing
Balance Profit or Loss  sive Income  Differences Balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences
Property, plant and equipment $ 17,486 $ 4,744) % - $ 361 $ 13,103
Intangible assets 3,331 (2,924) - 51 458

(Continued)
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Recognized ir

Other
Opening Recognized ir Comprehen- Exchange Closing
Balance Profit or Loss  sive Income  Differences Balance
Defined benefit obligation $ 3,616 $ 32 $ (458) $ - $ 3,190
Doubtful debts 3,438 519 - 59 4,016
Unrealized loss of reduce inventory to
market 35,871 5,942 - 818 42,631
Impair loss 3,079 2,192 - - 5,271
Others 15,286 (3,267) - (27) 11,992
$ 82107 $ (2250) $ (458) $ 1,262 $ 80,661
Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences
Unrealized gain or loss investments in
associates and joint ventures
accounted for by using equity
method $ 198,509 $ 101,772 $ - $ - $ 300,281
Exchange difference on foreign
operations 39,419 - 69,238 - 108,657
Others 9,719 96,548 - (16) 106,251
$ 247,647 $ 198,320 $ 69,238 $ (16) $ 515,189
(Concluded)
For the year ended December 31, 2013
Recognized ir
Other
Opening Recognized ir Comprehen- Exchange Closing
Balance Profit or Loss  sive Income  Differences Balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences
Property, plant and equipment $ 21,745 $ (13,9000 $ - $ 9641 $ 17,486
Intangible assets 862 2,259 - 210 3,331
Exchange difference on foreign
operations 14,743 - (14,743) - -
Defined benefit obligation 3,147 ©) 476 - 3,616
Doubtful debts 6,072 (2,427) - (207) 3,438
Unrealized loss of reduce inventory to
market 48,724 (12,755) - (98) 35,871
Impair loss 7,155 (4,076) - - 3,079
Others 5,451 9,761 - 74 15,286
$ 107,899 $ (21,145) $ (14267) $ 9,620 $ 82107
Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences
Unrealized gain or loss investments in
associates and joint ventures
accounted for by using equity
method $ 176,893 $ 21,616 $ - $ - $ 198,509
Exchange difference on foreign
operations - - 39,419 - 39,419
Others 214 9,413 - 92 9,719
$ 177,107 $ 31,029 $ 39,419 $ 92 $ 247,647
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d.

Deductible temporary differences, unused losg/fmawards for which no deferred tax assets hazenb
recognized in the consolidated balance sheets

December 31

2014 2013
Loss carryforwards
Expire in 2015 to 2019 $ 822562 $ 1,055,153
Deductible temporary differences $ 409,331 $ 380,632

Integrated income tax

December 31
2014 2013

Unappropriated earnings generated before Janudi§98, $ 981 $ 981
Unappropriated earnings generated on and afteadaty 1998 1,796,507 1,496,359

$ 1,797,488 $ 1,497,340
Imputation credits accounts $ 320,723 $ 359,922

December 31
2014 (Estimate) 2013 (Actual)

Creditable ratios for the distribution of earnings 19.00% 26.93%

Under the Income Tax Law, for distribution of eags generated after January 1, 1998, the imputation
credits allocated to ROC resident shareholderd®iCGompany was calculated based on the creditable
ratio as of the date of dividend distribution. Tdwual imputation credits allocated to sharehaslaér

the Company was based on the balance of the Input&redit Accounts (ICA) as of the date of
dividend distribution. Therefore, the expectedddeble ratio for the 2013 earnings may differ from
the actual creditable ratio to be used in allogpitmputation credits to the shareholders.

The Company and Soartek Optoelectronics Teclgyol©o., Ltd. tax returns through 2012 had been
assessed by the tax authorities.

27. EARNINGS PER SHARE

a.

Basic earnings per share
Unit:  NT$ Per Share

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Profits attributable to owners of the Company $ 718,804 $ 417,100
The weighted average number of ordinary sharesamaig in
the computation of basic earnings per share (inghonds) 118,815 116,876
Basic earnings per share $ 6.05 $ 3.57
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b. Diluted earnings per share

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Profit for the period attributable to owners of thempany $ 718,804 $ 417,100
The effects of potential common stocks:

Income after tax of convertible bonds 5,049 5,895
Earnings used in the computation of diluted eamipgy share

from continuing operations $ 723,853 $ 422,995
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (instod

shares)

The effects of potential common stocks: 118,815 116,876

Convertible bonds (in thousand shares) 5,837 6,611

Bonus issue to employees (in thousand shares) 774 582

Employee share option (in thousand shares) 112 433
Weighted average number of ordinary shares us#étkin

computation of diluted earnings per share (in thodsshares) 125,538 124,502
Diluted earnings per share (NT$) $ 5.77 $ 3.40

If the Group offered to settle bonuses paid to eyges in cash or shares, the Group assumed tie enti
amount of the bonus would be settled in sharestlamdesulting potential shares were included in the
weighted average number of shares outstandinginged computation of diluted earnings per shdre, i
the effect is dilutive. Such dilutive effect ofetlpotential shares was included in the computaifon
diluted earnings per share until the shareholdesslve the number of shares to be distributed to

employees at their meeting in the following year.

28. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
a. Employee share option plan of the Company/sidrgd

Qualified employees of the Company and its subsetiavere granted 5,000 options (forfeited 1,141
options) in August 2007 and 660 options (forfei&doptions) in October 2007. Each option entitles
the holder to subscribe for one thousand commoreshaf the Company. The options granted are
valid for 8 years and exercisable at certain peaggs after the second anniversary from the gratet d
The options were granted at an exercise price etpughe equity certified by CPA. For any
subsequent changes in the Company’s capital sytpleigexercise price is adjusted accordingly.
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Information on employee share options was as falow

Employee Share Option
Balance at January 1
Options exercised
Options expired

Balance at December 31

Options exercisable, end of period

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Weighted- Weighted-
average average
Number of Exercise Number of Exercise
Options (In Price Options (In Price
Thousands) (NTS) Thousands) (NT$)
807 1,522
(740) $39.9 (678) $39.9
(12) (37)
55 807
55 ____ 807

Information about outstanding options for the enBedember 31, 2014 and 2013 was as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Range of exercise price (NT$) $39.9 $39.9
Weighted-average remaining contractual life (years) 0.58 years 1.58 years
Weighted-average remaining contractual life (years) 0.75 years 1.75 years

Options granted in August 2007 and October 200&wweiced using the Black-Scholes pricing model
and the inputs to the model were as follows:

August 2007 October 2007
Grant-date share price ($) $41.55 $41.55
Exercise price ($) 41.6 41.6
Expected volatility 43.61% 44.12%

Expected life (years) 6 years 6 years
Expected dividend yield 9.63% 9.63%
Risk-free interest rate 2.30% 2.63%

29. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

In June 2014, the Group did not subscribe the sbifBoerXon Optical Precision Co., Ltd. (Shandong
GoerXon Precision Industry Co., Ltd.) as the Greygercentage of ownership and lost control.

a. Analysis of assets and liabilities on the dat&trol was lost

GoerXxon
Optional
Precision Co.,
Ltd.
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 185,565
Trade receivables 37,197
Other receivables 14,057
(Continued)
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Optional
Precision Co.,
Ltd.
Inventory $ 2224
Prepaid assets 20,944
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 233,252
Prepaid for equipment 36,384
Deferred tax assets 400
Current liabilities
Other payables (20,538)
Equipment payables (16,255)
Other current liabilities (450)
Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (73)
Net assets disposal of $ 492,707
(Concluded)
b. Loss on disposal of subsidiary
For the Year
Ended
December 31,
2014
Fair value of residual investment $ (248,115)
Less: Book value of residual investment
Net assets disposed of 492,707
Non-controlling interests (238,914)
253,793
Loss on disposal $ (5,678)
Loss on disposal of subsidiary listed on other meand loss.
c. Net cash outflow on disposal of subsidiary

GoerXon

For the Year
Ended
December 31,
2014

Cash and cash equivalent balance disposed of $ 185,565
30. NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Group ratid$ong-term borrowings of $640,863 thousand and
$274,025 thousand as current portion of long-teonndwings.
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31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Group as Lessee

a. Rental agreement

Lessee Lesser Objection Period and Method of Payment
Sinxon Plastic Changan town of Plantand  From December 1, 2013 to November
(DongGuan) Ltd. Dongguan City, Wu dormitory 30, 2018, rent is RMB281 thousand
Sha every month.
Jiang Bei Economic From December 1, 2013 to November
Cooperatives 30, 2018, rent is RMB48 thousand
every month.
From December 1, 2013 to November
30, 2018, rent is RMB71 thousand
every month.
Sun Can Lan, Chih-Hsing Dormitory ~ From April 1, 2008 to April 1, 2016, re
International Ltd. is RMB165 thousand every month.
Huang, Chien-Yi Dormitory ~ From June 28, 2009 to May 31, 2019,
rent is RMB226 thousand every
month.
Rong Base Leather Plantand  From March 1, 2014 to February 28,
Co., Ltd. dormitory 2019, rent is RMB432 thousand every
month.
Coxon Industry Ltd. Hong Kong Hung Kei Plantand  From November 1, 2004 to October 30,
Industrial dormitory 2014 rent is RMB493 thousand every
Development Co., month.
Ltd

Hong Kong Jinchuang Plant and

Industrial Co., Ltd dormitory

Sun De-Xiao Dormitory

Don Guan Cheng C Zheng Cai-Hong Plant and
Metal Product dormitory

CompanyLimited

From May 1, 2008 to March 20, 2018
rent is RMB800 thousand every
month.

From March 1, 2008 to February 29,
2016, rent is RMB52 thousand every
month.

From July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2018, rent
is RMB225 thousand every month.

b. The future minimum lease payments of non-caabkloperating lease were as follows:

Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years

32. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

December 31

2014 2013
$ 124,890 $ 145,841
307,696 403,463
- 5,021
$ 432,586 $ 554,325

The Company manages its capital to ensure thatesnith the Company will be able to continue asgoi
concerns while maximizing the return to stakehddénmrough the optimization of the debt and equity

balance.
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The Company adopts prudent risk management stratedjperforms audit on a regular basis. The dapita
structure of the Company is determined accordinthéobusiness development strategies and operhtiona
requirements.

33. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair value of financial instruments

1) Financial instruments not carried at fair value

Financial assets and liabilities not carried at f@ilue that differences between carrying amounts
and fair values were as follow:

December 31
2014 2013
Carrying Carrying
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities
measured at amortized
cost - convertible bonds $ 283,297 $ 343,972 $ 277,213 $ 319,291

2) Fair value measurements recognized in the cioladetl balance sheet

The Company measured financial assets and finalmiglities subsequent to initial recognition at
fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based ondibgree to which the fair value is observable:

e |evel 1 fair value measurements are those derfir@d quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities;

e [evel 2 fair value measurements are those defiesd inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the assefiadility, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices); and

e [evel 3 fair value measurements are those defragd valuation techniques that include inputs
for the asset or liability that are not based oseoiable market data (unobservable inputs).

December 31, 2014

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Securities listed in ROC
Equity securities $ 16,534 $ - $ - $ 16,534
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Other - - 335 335
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3)

December 31, 2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Available-for-sale financial

assets
Securities listed in ROC

Equity securities $ 28,700 $ - $ - $ 28,700
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Other derivatives - - 3,394 3,394
Other - - 3,805 3,805

There were no transfers between Levels 1 andiZictrrent and prior periods.
Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measuremsesitfinancial instruments

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Financial
Liabilities at
Fair Value
Through
Profit or Loss

Balance at January 1, 2014 $ (7,199)
Total gains or losses

In other comprehensive income 6,864
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ (335

For the year ended December 31, 2013

Financial
Liabilities at
Fair Value
Through
Profit or Loss
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ (5,220)
Total gains or losses
In profit or loss (3,219)
Conversion of convertible bonds 1,240
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ (7,199)

The total gains or losses for the years ended DeeeBi, 2014 and 2013 included a loss of $6,864
thousand and $3,219 thousand relating to assetsumegh at fair value on Level 3 fair value
measurement and held at the end of reporting date.
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4) Valuation techniques and assumptions appliethipurposes of measuring fair value
The fair values of financial assets and financadilities are determined as follows:

e The fair values of financial instruments with stard terms and conditions and traded on active
and liquid markets are determined with referencgumted market prices.

e The fair values of derivative instruments wereccahldted using quoted prices. Where such
prices were not available, a discounted cash floalyais was performed using the applicable
yield curve for the duration of the instruments fimn-optional derivatives, and option pricing
models for optional derivatives.

e The fair values of other financial instruments dleding those described above) were
determined in accordance with generally acceptétngr models based on discounted cash
flow analysis.

b. Categories of financial instruments

December 31

2014 2013

Financial assets
Loans and receivables (1) $ 5,333,573 $ 4,662,367
Available-for-sale financial assets (2) 16,534 28,700
Financial liabilities
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Held for trading - 3,394

Others 335 3,805
Amortized cost (3) 4,515,157 3,917,857

Note 1: The balances included loans and receivaidssured at amortized cost, which comprise cash
and cash equivalents, trade and other receivadahelspther financial assets.

Note 2: The balances included the carrying amofigivailable-for-sale financial assets measured at
cost.

Note 3: The balances included financial liabilitieseasured at amortized cost, which comprise
short-term and long-term loans, short-term billygtde, trade and other payables, payables
on equipment, and bonds payable issued.

c. Financial risk management objectives and pdicie

The Group sought to minimize the effects of thasksrby using derivative financial instruments to
hedge risk exposures. The use of financial devieatwas governed by the Group’s policies approved
by the board of directors, which provided writteinpiples on foreign exchange risk, interest radk, r
credit risk, the use of financial derivatives amhftlerivative financial instruments, and the inuett

of excess liquidity. Compliance with policies apdposure limits was reviewed by the internal
auditors on a continuous basis.

The Group’s Corporate Treasury function provides/ises to the business, coordinates access to
domestic and international financial markets, nmsitand manages the financial risks relating to the
operations of the Group through internal risk réparhich analyze exposures by degree and magnitude
of risks. These risks include market risk (inchglicurrency risk, interest rate risk and other eric
risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
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1) Market risk

The Group’s activities exposed it primarily to tfieancial risks of changes in foreign currency
exchange rates and interest rates. The Groupeentieto a variety of derivative financial
instruments to manage its exposure to foreign nogreisk and interest rate risk, including:

a) Foreign currency risk

The Group use foreign exchange forward contractslitoinate currency exposure in foreign
currency risk. The change of rate eliminated k@ phofit and loss of the terms of the hedge
derivatives so the market price risk is not martial

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity a 1% increase and decrease in New
Taiwan dollars (the functional currency) againse trelevant foreign currencies. The

sensitivity analysis included only outstanding fgnecurrency denominated monetary items
and foreign currency forward contracts designatedash flow hedges. For a 1% weakening
of New Taiwan dollars against the relevant currertbgre would be a decrease of $15,277
thousand and $15,132 thousand for the years endedniiber 31, 2014 and 2013 in post-tax
income.

b) Interest rate risk

The Group was exposed to fair value interest iiakeim relation to fixed-rate bank borrowings.
The bonds payable are fixed-rate and measured @ittiaed cost, so changes in rate will not
have effect on the cash flow in the future.

The sensitivity analysis assumed hold the bankowongs in the reporting period and 1%
change in rates it would be a decrease of $15/8disstind and $13,764 thousand for the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 in post-tax income

c) Other price risk

The Group was exposed to equity price risk thromglnvestments in listed equity securities.
Equity investments are held for strategic rathentkrading purposes. The Group does not
actively trade these investments. The Group mantme exposure by maintaining a portfolio
of investments with different risks.

Assumed the listed equity securities in the repgrperiod and 5% change in price it would be
a decrease of $827 thousand and $1,435 thousankefgrears ended December 31, 2014 and
2013 in comprehensive income.

2) Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterpartyl @efault on its contractual obligations resultiimg
financial loss to the Group. As at the end ofriygorting period, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss ttte Group due to failure of counterparties to
discharge an obligation and financial guaranteewiged by the Group could arise from the
carrying amount of the respective recognized fir@rassets as stated in the balance sheets.

In order to minimize credit risk, management of @up has delegated a team responsible for
determining credit limits, credit approvals andastmonitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In &ddithe Group reviews the recoverable amount of
each individual trade debt at the end of the repgrperiod to ensure that adequate allowances are
made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regardjagament believes the Group’s credit risk was
significantly reduced.
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3) Liquidity risk

The Group manages liquidity risk by monitoring anmhintaining a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate to finance the Groop&ations and mitigate the effects of
fluctuations in cash flows. In addition, managetrmmonitors the utilization of bank borrowings
and ensures compliance with loan covenants.

For the ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 the urng#dborrowings is $1,937,096 thousand
and $3,541,671 thousand.

The following table details the Group’s remainingntractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periodghe tables had been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilitie®rn the earliest date on which the Group can be
required to pay. The tables included both inteeest principal cash flows. Specifically, bank
loans with a repayment on demand clause were iadlird the earliest time band regardless of the
probability of the banks choosing to exercise theghts. The maturity dates for other
non-derivative financial liabilities were basedtbe agreed repayment dates.

December 31, 2014

Later Than1 Later Than 2
Year and Up Years and Up

Upto1l Year to 2 Years to3 Years  Over 3 Years Total

Nonderivative financial liabilities
Notes payable $ 1,424  $ - % - 8 - % 1,424
Trade payables 1,013,439 - - 2,607 1,016,046
Trade payables related parties 10,604 - - - 10,604
Equipment payables 119,957 10 101 - 120,068
Other payables 1,155,879 443 635 2,902 1,159,859
Other payables - related parties 5,955 - - - 5,955
Current portion of long-term

borrowings 640,863 - - - 640,863
Bonds payables - - 283,297 - 283,297
Long-term borrowings - 868,291 408,750 - 1,277,041
Other non-current liabilities - - 230 - 230

$ 2948121 $ 868,744 $ 693,013 $ 5,509 $ 4,515,387

December 31, 2013

Later Than1 Later Than 2
Year and Up Years and Up

Upto1l Year to 2 Years to3 Years Over 3 Years Total

Nonderivative financial liabilities
Short-term borrowings $ 149,025 $ - % - $ - $ 149,025
Notes payable 1,635 - - - 1,635
Trade payables 860,763 552 889 48 862,252
Trade payables related parties 46,614 - - - 46,614
Equipment payables 173,264 - - - 173,264
Other payables 841,284 31,088 6,533 460 879,365
Other payables - related parties - 18,591 594 - 19,185
Current portion of long-term

borrowings 274,025 - - - 274,025
Bonds payables - - - 277,213 277,213
Long-term borrowings - 1,035,279 200,000 - 1,235,279
Other non-current liabilities - 27,137 218 - 27,355

$ 2,346,610 $ 1,112647 $ 208,234 $ 277,721 $ 3,945,212
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34. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Balances and transactions between the Companytargliisidiaries, which were related parties of the
Company, had been eliminated on consolidation amchat disclosed in this note. Details of traneact
between the Company and related parties are déstloslow.

a. Sales of goods

For the Year Ended December 31

Line Items Related Party Categories 2014 2013
Sales Associates $ 27,672 $ 4,728
Others 221,723 341,552

$ 249,395 $ 346,280

b. Purchase of goods

For the Year Ended December 31

Related Party Categories 2014 2013
Others $ 295 $ 56,020

c. Receivable from related parties (excluding laan®lated parties)

December 31

Line Items Related Party Categories 2014 2013
Trade receivables Associates $ 10,367 $ 5771
Others - 179,854
$ 10,367 $ 185,625
Other receivables Associates $ 87,426 $ 4,999
Others 926 2,146

$ 88352 $ 7145

d. Payables to related parties (excluding by rdlptaty categories)

For the Year Ended December 31

Line Items Related Party Categories 2014 2013
Trade payables Others $ 10,604 $ 46,614
Other payables Others $ 50955 $ 19,185

The related parties trading conditions were naed#iice between the Groups and common customer.

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013mpairment loss was recognized for trade
receivables from related parties.

-63 -



e. Other transactions with related parties

Line Items Related Party Categories
Rental expense Others
Other expense Others
Other revenue Associates
Others
Processing fee Others
Advance payment Associates

f. Rental revenue

Related Party

Categories Rental Objective Rental Payment

Associates Jiangsu Province Plant and
Southeast Economic dormitory rent
Development Zone 28  paid every
Jiulong Road month
Shanghai City Songjiang Plant rent paid
Zone SijingTown 368.  every month

the nine road

g. Property, plant and equipment acquired

Proceeds

For the Year Ended December 31

2014
$ 653
$ 1,855

$ 2,144

$ 2144
$ 127,550
$ 2,197

2013
$ 4217
$ 16,880

For the Year Ended December 31

2014

$ 6,630

304

$ 6,934

2013

$ 5,869

$ 5,869

Gain (Loss) on Disposal

For the Year Ended
December 31

For the Year Ended
December 31

Related Party Categories 2014
Others $ 71,674

h. Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other memberksegf management personnel for the years ended

December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

Short-term benefits
Post-employment benefits
Share-base payment
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2014

$ 10,085

2013

$ -

For the Year Ended December 31

2014

$ 73,452
1,492

$ 74,944

2013

$ 66,475
1,841
5,205

$ 73,521



35.

36.

The remuneration of directors and key executives determined by the remuneration committee
having regard to the performance of individuals araket trends.

I. Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. signed a macitto buy 42.12% of common shares of Cheng Yee
Enterprise Ltd. (Samoa) with Zhao Xuan Enterprige, Ctd. (Samoa). The value per share is based
on net asset value per share of latest financdtistents of Cheng Yee Enterprise Ltd. (Samoa). As
of December 31, 2013, the Company had bought 22df2%heng Yee’s common shares, total holding
percentage up to 80%.

ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY

The following assets were provided as collateralbfank borrowings, the tariff of imported raw méaaés
guarantees or the deposit for court guarantees:

December 31

2014 2013
Property, plant and equipment - land $ 79,244 $ 79,244
Property, plant and equipment - buildings 43,991 45,288
Prepaid lease payments 20,516 20,498
Other financial assets - current 61,106 58,950

$ 204,857 $ 203,980

SIGNIFICANT CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGN IZED COMMITMENTS

In addition to those disclosed in other notes, ifitant commitments and contingencies of the Gragmf
December 31, 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

a. Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) had commitmentsuyp rbachinery and equipment to comply with repair
construction contracts which amounted to $64,5864hnd, of which $43,931 thousand had been paid
and booked under prepayment on equipment.

b. Sun Can International Ltd. (Samoa) had commitsembuy machinery and equipment and to comply
with repair construction contracts which amounted$®2,867 thousand, of which $48,474 thousand
had been paid and booked under prepayment on egotpm

c. Cheng Da Industry Ltd. (Samoa) had commitmemtsuy machinery and equipment which amounted
to $4,615 thousand, of which $2,307 thousand haeh qaid and booked under prepayment on

equipment.

d. Dong Guan Cheng Da Metal Product Co., Ltd. kadmitments to buy machinery and equipment and
to comply with repair construction contracts wharnounted to $37,761 thousand, of which $15,881
thousand had been paid and booked under prepaymegjuipment.

e. Coxon Industry (Changshu) Co., Ltd. had cont®yvaevith Kunshan Ya-Chun Trading Co., Ltd. in
2011 in which Ya-Chun Company claims RMB2,200 tlamgsas compensation. The lawsuit is not
judged yet. In the lawyer’s opinion, the Yu-Chuon@pany’s probability of winning is small. The
Company thinks this litigation would not have angigant impact on the operation.
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The digital camera lawsuit between JCD Corporat(hereinafter referred to as “JCD”) and the
Company is summarized as below.

1) Lawsuit matters: JCD applied to the Japan comiadearbitration association for a tort arbitratio
in relation to its forbidding of the Company fromogducing and selling the digital camera lens
designed by JCD as well as its demand for paymebtS$2,662 thousand, JPY635 thousand and
RMB393 thousand as compensation in 2010.

2) Lawsuit status up to report date: Accordinghe verdict of the Japan commercial arbitration
association, Tokyo No. 10-11 is summarized as below

a) The Company (the defendant) should pay JCD Ug%lthousand, JPY1,270 thousand and the
related accrued interests from November 24, 201@oufpre date when total compensation is
made using 6% annual interest rate.

b) The Company cannot manufacture and sell theeswagnl category of digital camera zooms.
c) The Company needs to pay JCD lawsuit cost JB21tfsousand.

According to the verdict above, the Company neededpay NT$44,738 thousand (lawsuit
compensation US$1,441 thousand and JPY1,270 thoukamsuit cost JPY1,562 thousand) and had
accrued the amount as loss in 2011.

However, the Company was still in doubt about thetent of arbitration verdict because there is no
clear contract definition whether the argument leetwboth sides can be solved through arbitration,
and the Company had made an appeal for the rewacafi the arbitration award. The Company
applied for revocation of arbitration verdict asRaefbruary 6, 2012, which is rejected by Tokyo Destr
Court in July 2012; the Company made an appeabkyd High Court in August 2013, and rejected by
Tokyo High Court in October 2012. Later on, ther@any received message from Taoyuan District
Court about JCD’s application for agreement to ifprearbitration verdict in March 2013; the appeal
was admitted by Taoyuan District Court in July 2013 Company had made an appeal for the
revocation of the arbitration award on August 2120 The appeal was dismissed by Taoyuan District
Court on October 4, 2013; the Company had madepeah for the revocation of the arbitration award
on October 24, 2013.

Upon the motion of JCD, the Taoyuan District Cooirtlered the freezing of the Company’s bank
deposits of NT$86,031 thousand and the attachnfgaiaiot of NT$124,856 thousand in Jungli Taiwan
during the appeal processing period. The Compsswyed petition to Taoyuan District Court to stop
the freezing of the Company’s bank deposits of NS[$81 thousand and the attachment of plant of
NT$124,856 thousand on October 17, 2013 and thezifrg of the amount in excess of the total loss
accrued NT$44,438 thousand on October 18, 2018eteept non-recovery of total compensation, cost
of lawsuit and interest, in case of finally winnitige lawsuit. The Company received the orderdp st
the freezing of deposit and attachment of planinftbe Taoyuan District Court on October 31, 2013
and provided NT$3,900 thousand time deposit asagiee fund instead and received the notice for
cancelation of the freeze order on the additioregogit in excess of the NT$44,738 thousand loss
accrued from the Taoyuan District Court on Novenidier2013.

On May 5, 2014, the Taiwan High Court reversedftineign arbitration approval given by the Taoyuan
District Court in July 2013. Thus, the Company maa appeal on July 2, 2014 for the revocation of
the arbitration award. The appeal was dismissedhbyTaoyuan District Court on December 18,
2014; the Company had made an appeal for the reoncaf the arbitration award on December 31,
2014; the appeal was dismissed by Taiwan High Comrffebruary 26, 2015. As of March 6, 2015,
the date of the accompanying auditors’ report, Gloenpany was still deliberating its options on this
case.
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37. EXCHANGE RATE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITI

FOREIGN CURRENCIES

ES DENOMINATED IN

The significant financial assets and liabilitiesidminated in foreign currencies were as follows:

December 31, 2014

Foreign
Currencies
Financial assets
Monetary items
uUsD $ 85,304
JPY 212,631
HKD 24,966
EUR 44
RMB 51,025
Investment accounted for using equity method
RMB 159,307
uUsD 3,577
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
uUsD 15,120
JPY 195,789
HKD 20,780
RMB 130,352
December 31, 2013
Foreign
Currencies
Financial assets
Monetary items
UsD $ 90,374
JPY 61,150
HKD 29,419
RMB 39,813
Investment accounted for using equity method
RMB 72,796
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Exchange Rate

31.65
0.2646
4.080
38.47
5.092

5.092
31.65

31.65
0.2646
4.08
5.092

Exchange Rate

29.805
0.2839
3.843
4.919

4.919

Carrying
Amount

$ 2,699,872
56,262
101,931
1,693
259,819

$ 3,119,577

$ 811,194
113,205

$ 924,399

$ 478,548
51,806
84,782

663,752

$ 1,278,888

Carrying
Amount

$ 2,693,597
17,360
113,057
195,840

$ 3,019,854

$ 358,082
(Continued)



Foreign Carrying

Currencies Exchange Rate Amount
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
uUsD $ 18,714 29.805 $ 557,771
JPY 584,377 0.2839 165,905
HKD 21,163 3.843 81,329
RMB 79,630 4.919 391,700
$ 1,196,705
(Concluded)

38. SEPARATELY DISCLOSED ITEMS
Information on significant transactions and infotio@ on investees:
a. Lending funds to others: Table 1 (attached)
b. Providing endorsements or guarantees for othérable 2 (attached)

c. Holding of securities at the end of the periexic(uding investment in subsidiaries, associatelsj@nt
controlled entities): Table 3 (attached)

d. Aggregate purchases or sales of the same sesugtiching NT$300 million or 20 % of paid-in dapi
or more: None

e. Acquisition of real estate reaching NT$300 miilor 20 % of paid-in capital or more: None
f. Disposal of real estate reaching NT$300 milliwr20 % of paid-in capital or more: None

g. Purchase or sales of goods from or to relatetiepaeaching NT$100 million or 20 % of paid-impdal
or more: Tables 4 and 7 (attached)

h. Trade receivables from related parties reachmg100 million or 20 % of paid-in capital or more:
Table 5 (attached)

I.  Trading in derivative instruments: Notes 7 &3d

j- Others: The business relationship between taem and the subsidiaries and between each
subsidiary, and the circumstances and amountsyo$ignificant transactions between them: Table 9
(attached)

k. Information on investees: Table 6 (attached)

Information on investments in Mainland China:

a. Information on any investee company in Mainlg@kina, showing the name, principal business
activities, paid-in capital, method of investmdntyard and outward remittance of funds, sharehgldin

ratio, investment gain or loss, carrying amounthaf investment at the end of the period, repattiate
investment gains, and limit on the amount of invesit in the Mainland China area: Table 8

(attached)
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b.

Any of the following significant transactions tviinvestee companies in Mainland China, either
directly or indirectly through a third area, anckithprices, payment terms, and unrealized gains or
losses: Table 8 (attached)

1) The amount and percentage of purchases andcathrde and percentage of the related payables at
the end of the period.

2) The amount and percentage of sales and thedeatard percentage of the related receivables at the
end of the period.

3) The amount of property transactions and the atnofuthe resultant gains or losses.

4) The balance of negotiable instrument endorsesr@nguarantees or pledges of collateral at the end
of the period and the purposes.

5) The highest balance, the end of period balatieenterest rate range, and total current period
interest with respect to financing of funds.

6) Other transactions that have a material effadthe profit or loss for the period or on the fineh
position, such as the rendering or receiving ofises.

39. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the chief operating decisrmaker for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance focuses on fihe tf goods or services delivered or provided.
Specifically, the Group’s reportable segments utiRS 8 “Operating Segments” were as follows:

Taiwan and South China

South China (the chief operating range are domeates)
Shanghai

Changshu

Others

Segment revenues and results

The following was an analysis of the Group’s reverand results from continuing operations by
reportable segment.

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Taiwan and Adjustments and
South China South China Shanghai Changshu Others Elimination Total

Segment revenues and results
Revenues from external

customers $ 5,770,811 $ 1,822,437 $ 563,059 $ 1,286 $ 94,083 $ - $ 9,544,086
Inter-segment revenues 3,594,406 3,239 13,180 28,699 - (3.639.524) -
Segment revenues $ 9,365,217 $ 1,825,676 $ 576,239 $ 1,322,395 $ 94,083 $ (3,639,524) $ 9,544,086
Segment income $ 238,470 $ 690,604 $ 32,102 $ 97,832 $ (39,965) $ 3,471 $ 1,022,514
Interest income 11,481
Other income 110,430
Interest expense (37,978)
Other expense and loss (19.479)
Income from continuing

operating before income tax $ 1,086,968
Segment assets
Assets $ 6,734,580 $ 1,992,167 $ 1,066,554 $ 2,866,480 $ 232,749 $ (1,340,431) $ 11,552,099
Investments 997,278
Deferred income tax assets 80,661
Total assets $ 12,630,038
Depreciation and amortization $ 527,380 $ 48,713 $ 73,483 $ 127,238 $ 19,004 $ 795,818
Acquisition of property, plant and

equipment $ 97,622 $ 226,169 $ 10,863 $ 31,483 $ 54,753 $ 420,890
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For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
Taiwan and Adjustments and

South China South China Shanghai Changshu Others Elimination Total

Segment revenues and results
Revenues from external

customers $ 5,343,286 $ 704,702 $ 668,196 $ 1,003,792 $ 336,970 $ - $ 8,056,946
Inter-segment revenues 3,045,583 8,262 27,324 16,005 14,774 (3,111,948) -
Segment revenues $ 8,388,869 $ 712,947 $ 695,520 $ 1,019,797 $ 351,761 $ (3,111,948) $ 8,056,946
Segment income $ 427,769 $ 135,031 $  (20,176) $  (18,493) $ 65,902 $ (1,392) $ 588,641
Interest income 11,788
Other income 102,426
Interest expense (44,549)
Other expense and loss 76,936)
Income from continuing

operating before income tax $ 581,370
Segment assets
Assets $ 6,272,397 $ 817,255 $ 1,107,467 $ 2,617,930 $ 876,351 $ (1,057,929) $ 10,633,471
Investments 443,127
Deferred income tax assets 82,107
Total assets $ 11,158,705
Depreciation and amortization $ 502,132 $ 46,145 $ 92,792 $ 148,182 3$ 32,802 $ 822,053
Acquisition of property, plant and

equipment $ 339,178 $ 4,394 $ 9,566 $ 66,674 $ 10,115 $ 429,927

Segment profit represented the profit before taxexh by each segment without share of profits of
associates, interest income, gain or loss on digmdgroperty, plant and equipment, exchange gain
loss, valuation gain or loss on financial instrutsefinance costs and income tax expense. This was
the measure reported to the chief operating decisiaker for the purpose of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance.

Revenue from major products and services

The following is an analysis of the Group’s reveifmaen continuing operations from its major products
and services.

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Plastic components $ 8,491,405 $ 7,338,038
Molds 445,006 618,068
Others 607,675 100,840

$ 9,544,086 $ 8,056,946
Geographical information
The Group operates in three principal geograplziceds - Taiwan and China.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations fexternal customers by location of operations and
information about its non-current assets by locatibassets are detailed below.

Revenue from Non-current Assets
External Customers December 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
Taiwan $ 1,080,390 $ 682910 $ 160,882 $ 157,528
China 5,329,550 5,894,403 5,018,511 5,133,787
America 270,544 - - -
Japan 146,185 377,789 - -
Others 2,717,417 1,101,844 - -

$ 9,544,086 $ 8,056,946 $ 5,179,393 $ 5,291,315
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Non-current assets exclude non-current assetsifiddssis held for sale, and exclude financial
instruments, deferred tax assets.

Information about major customers

Individual customers accounting for at least 10%neff sales for the years ended December 31, 2014
and 2013 were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
% to % to
Customer Amount Total Amount Total
Customer A $ 1,221,799 3 $ 930,597 2
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COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

FINANCING PROVIDED TO OTHERS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

TABLE 1

Financial Related | Highest Balance . Actua}l Interest Nature of Business Reasons for Collateral Filna'ncing Aggregate
No. Lender Borrower S);eétceomuﬁpt Parties | for the Period Ending Balance BAO:Tr%Vlmg Rate Financing Transaction Amounts SFTr? ;;E?rzg] Item Value E aéggtofr(r)(r)w er F'E?n:}gng
1 [Coxon Industry (Changshughanghai Teckyork Other receivable|  Yes $  124,850| $ 45828 | $ 45,828 5.31 Financing Sales revenue 1,788/0orking capital - $ $ 1,517,902 $ 1,517,902
Co., Ltd. Enterprise Co., Ltd. (RMB 25,000)| (RMB 9,000)| (RMB 9,000) (RMB  355) (US$ 47,959) (US$ 47,959)
Interest income 5,709
(RMB 1,15¢)
Coxon Industry Ltd. " ” 280,060 280,060 280,060 5.31 ” Interest income 12,434 ” - 1,517,902 1,517,902
(Samoa) (RMB 55,000)| (RMB 100,000)| (RMB 100,000) (RMB 2,522) (US$ 47,959) (US$ 47,959)
Changshu Huaxon Industr ” ” 187,612 178,220 178,220 5.31 ” Interest income 9,838 ” - 1,517,902 1,517,902
Co., Ltd. (RMB 37,000)| (RMB 35,000)| (RMB 35,000) (RMB 1,995) (US$ 47,959) (US$ 47,959)
Sun Can International Ltd. " " 101,840 101,840 101,840 531 " Sales revenue 3,408 ” - 1,517,902 1,517,902
(Samoa) (RMB 20,000)| (RMB 20,000)| (RMB 20,000) (US$  691) (US$ 47,959) (US$ 47,959)
Interest income 1,091
(RMB  221)
2 |Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd|Teckyork Enterprise Co., ” ” 30,300 - - 1.50 ” Interest income 88 ” - 1,480,397 1,480,397
(Samoa) Ltd. (Samoa) (US$  1,000) (Uss 3) (US$ 46,774)| (US$ 46,774)
3 |Vastech Plastic (Shanghai)Shanghai Teckyork ” ” 10,184 10,184 10,184 5.31 ” Interest income 524 ” - 95,868 95,868
Industrial Co., Ltd. Enterprise Co., Ltd. (RMB 2,000)| (RMB 2,000)| (RMB 2,000) (RMB  106) (UsS$  3,029)| (US$  3,029)
4 |Sinxon Plastic (DongGuan)Coxon Industry Ltd. ” ” 52,752 - - 5.31 ” Interest income 1,494 ” - 873,793 873,793
Ltd. (Samoa) (RMB 10,500) (RMB  303) (US$ 27,608) (US$ 27,608)
DongGuan Cheng Da Metal " " 101,840 101,840 101,840 5.6-6 " Processing fee 1,07 ” - 873,793 873,793
Product Company (RMB 20,000)| (RMB 20,000)| (RMB 20,000) (RMB  218) (US$ 27,608) (US$ 27,608)
Limited Interest income 1,437
(RMB  291)
5 |Sun Can International Ltd.|Coxon Industry Ltd. ” ” 126,600 126,600 126,600 1.50 ” Interest income 1,275 ” - 1,740,798 1,740,798
(Samoa) (Samoa) (US$ 4,000)| (US$ 4,000)| (US$  4,000) (Uss 42) (US$ 55,002) (US$ 55,002)
Coxon Precise International ” ” 139,275 110,775 110,775 1.50 ” Interest income 819 ” - 1,740,798 1,740,798
Limited (BVI) (US$ 4,500)| (US$ 3,500)| (US$  3,500) (Uss 27) (US$ 55,002) (US$ 55,002)
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COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

ENDORSEMENTS/GUARANTEES PROVIDED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

TABLE 2

Endorsee/Guarantee Ratio of
- Maximum " Accumulated Endorsement/ | Endorsement/ | Endorsement/
Limits on Amount Outstanding Amount Endorsement/ Guarantee Guarantee Guarantee
Endorsement/ Endorsed/ Endorsement/ Actual Endorsed/ Guarantee to Aggregate Given b Given b Given on Behal
No. | Endorser/Guarantor . ) Guarantee Guarantee atthg  Borrowing - Endorsement/ Y ven by . Note
Name Relationship . Guaranteed Guaranteed by | Net Equity In i Parenton | Subsidiaries on| of Companies
Given on Behalf] . End of the Amount N ._|Guarantee Limit . .
of Each Party Durlng the Period Collaterals | Latest Financial Beha!f qf Behalf of in Mallnland
Period Statements Subsidiaries Parent China
(%)
0 [Coxon Precise Industria| Teckyork Enterprise  |100% subsidiary of the Company's investments$ 1,377,749 $ 37,980 $ 37,980 $ - $ - 1 $ 2,755,498 Y N N
Co., Ltd Co., Ltd. (Samo:
Sun Can International |100% subsidiary of the Company's investments 1,377,749 37,980 37,98 - 1 58,298 Y N N
Ltd. (Samoa)
Coxon Industry Ltd.  |100% subsidiary of the Company's investments 1,377,749 37,980 37,98 - 1 58,298 Y N N
(Samoa
Cheng Da Industry Ltd|100% subsidiary of the Company's investments 1,377,749 354,480 354,480 94,9%0 - 5 2,755,498 Y N N
(Samoa)
Hang Yuan Enterprise |100% subsidiary of the Company's investments 1,377,749 347,164 196,230 85,455 - 3 2,755,498 Y N N
Ltd. (Samoa) through Cheng Yee Enterprise Ltd. (Samop)
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TABLE 3

COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD
DECEMBER 31, 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

) Type and Issuer of . L ) ) ) De(_:ember 31, 2014
Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Relationship with the Holding Company Financial Statement Account Shares Carrying Percentag_e o Fair Value Note
Amount Ownership
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., L |Stock:

CALIN Technology Co., Ltd. None Available-for-sale financial assets - current 1238| $ 16,534 0.68 $ 16,534
Kin Tin Optotronic Co., Ltd. " Financial assets measured at cost - non-cufren®,255,193 $ - 6.37 $ -|  Note

CGK International Co., Ltd. " Financial assets measured at cost - non-cufrentL,800,000 56,345 5.00 -

$ 56,345 $ -
Cheng Da Industry Ltd. (Samoa) Taising Coxon Liohielong Kong)|lts director is the chairman of the parent compaRinancial assets measured at cost - non-cufrent 847,500/ $ - 17.89 $ -| Note

Note: The financial assets measured at cost distathstocks. The assets were assessed as ithpaihesmall chance of recovery so impairment lwas recognized.
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TABLE 4

COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

TOTAL PURCHASES FROM OR SALES TO RELATED PARTIES AM OUNTING TO AT LEAST $100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID -IN CAPITAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

Transaction Details Abnormal Transaction Notes/Accounts (Payable) or Receivable
i 1 0,
Buyer Related Party Relationship Purchase/(Sale) Amount % t0 Payment Unit Price Payment Terms Ending Balance % to Total Note
Total Terms

Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. Coxon Industty.l(Samoa) Subsidiaries Processing fee $ 10926, 51 Note 1 Note 2 Note 1 Other payable $ 129,646 32

Sun Can International Ltd. (Sam ” Processing fe 1,691,17! 48 Note 1 Note 2 Note 1 Other payabl 104,37¢ 2€
Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) Coxon Precise Indus@ia, Ltd. Subsidiaries Processing revenug 468,092 100 Note 1 Note 2 Note 1 Account receivable 129,646 100
Sun Can International Ltd. (Samod) Coxon Precidastrial Co., Ltd. " Processing revenue 1,691,175 100 Note 1 Note 2 ote N Account receivable 104,378 100

Cheng Da Industry (Samoa) Associate Processing fee 134,292 8 120 days In accordance with mutgadements 120 days Account payable 2,136 34
Cheng Da Industry (Samoa) Sun Can International(Sdmoa) | Associate Processing revenug 134,292 4 8120 days In accordance with mutual agreements 0 dags Account receivable 2,136 100

Note 1: Depended on the capital requirements o€trmpany, Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) and Sun Gterational Ltd. (Samoa) or settle accounts byatfing debts.
Note 2: Depended on the production size and maturfag expense as processing fee billing to the @my.  The billing amount not over 5% of total méawturing expenses.

Note 3: The related party transactions betweenidialbes have been eliminated already.
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COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

RECEIVABLES FROM RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LE AST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL

DECEMBER 31, 2014

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

TABLE 5

Company Name

Related Party

Relationship

Ending Balace

Turnover Rate

Overdue

Amount

Actions Taken

Amounts Received
in Subsequent
Period

Allowance for
Impairment Loss

Sun Can International Ltd. (Samog

Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa)

Coxon Industry (Changshu) Co., Li

Sinxon Plastic (Dong Guan) Ltd.

) Coxon Precidadtrial Co., Ltd.

Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa)

Coxon Precise International Limited

Coxon Precise IndusBa, Ltd.

@oxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa)

Changshu Huaxon Industry Co., Ltd

Sun Can International Ltd. (Samoa)

Dong Guan Chengviatal Product
Company Limited

Ultimate parent compar

Associate

"

Ultimate parent compan

Associate

"

$ 104,378
(US$  3,298)

127,101

4,016)
(Note 1)
110,775

3,500)
(Note 1)

(US$

(Uss

129,646
(US$  4,096)
280,06
(RMB 55,000)

(Note 1)

178,220
(RMB 35,000)

(Note 1)

101,840
(RMB 20,000)

(Note 1)

101,840
(RMB 20,000)
(Note 1)

9.24

13.47

$ -

Note 1: Listed on other receivable.

Note 2: The related party transactions betweenidiabes had been eliminated already.
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TABLE 6

COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON INVESTEES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless State@therwise)

Investor Company Investee Company Location Main Busesses and Products Investment Amount As of December 31, 2014 Net Income (Loss) Share of Note
December 31, 201 | December 31, 201 Shares % Carrying Amount of the Investee Profits (Loss)
Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. Teckyork Ent&giCo., Ltd. (Samoa) Samoa Global investing aivi $ 1,044,773 $ 1,044,773 17,569,700 100 $ 1,869,493 $ (48,52p) $ 8,522
(US$ 31,678) | (US$ 31,678)
Sun Can International Ltd. (Samoa) Samoa Glohagsting activities 551,004 551,004 16,932,762 100 1,738,504 290,928 28,71
(Uss 16,93 (Uss  16,93)
Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) Samoa Global investiciiyities 900,001 900,001 27,870,000 100 1,182,286 4,89, 6,576
(Uss$ 27,870) | (US$ 27,870)
Cheng Da Industry (Samoa) Samoa Global investitigites 1,098,824 1,075,387 35,769,500 100 911,243 196,39 196,395
(Uss 35,770 (US¢ 35,000
Cheng Yee Enterprise Ltd. (Samoa) Samoa Globakting activities 1,278,438 1,278,438 34,400,000 80 1,629,470 193,17 154,543
(US$ 39918) | (US$ 39,918)
Soartek Optoelectronics Technology Co., [T@iwan Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal 51,000 51,000 5,100,000 100 47,115 91 2 291
molding and automobile parts
Teckyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. (Samopjastech Industrial Co., Ltd. (Samoa) Samoa Globadsting activities 97,290 97,290 3,000,000 100 102,831 (4,546) (4,546)
(US$  3,000) | (USs$  3,000) (US$  3,249) | (US$ 150) | (US$ 150)
Cheng Yee Enterprise Ltd. (Samoa) Hang Yuan Ergerjtd. (Samoa) Samoa Global investing activities 1,213,600 1,213,600 40,000,000 100 1,480,397 138,741 138,741
(US§ 40,000 (US¢ 40,000 (US§ 46,779 (Uss  4,57% (US§ 4,579
Coxon Precise International Limited (BVI) |  Virgislands|Global investing activities 91,020 91,020 3,000,000 100 429,649 48,338 48,338
(Uss 3,000) | (US$  3,000) (US$ 13575) | (US$ 1,595) | (US$ 1,595)
Coxon Medical Limited (Samoa) Samoa Global investctivities 159,600 159,600 5,000,000 80 125,176 7,637 6,092
(Uss 5,000) | (US$  5,000) (US$  3,955) | (US$ 252) | (US$ 201)
Soartek Optoelectronics Technology|Hsiangtek Optical Technology Co., Ltd.  |Samoa Global investing activities 18,021 18,021 601,000 100 15,576 426 42
Co., Ltd (Samoa (Usg 601) (Usg 601)
Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) Siix Coxon Precisiostnc. Philippines Manufacturing and sale of matal 121,642 - 4,050,000 45 113,205 (31,882) (14,335)
molding (Us§ 4,050 (Usg 3,579 (Us§ 1,057 (Usg 477)

Note: All investment and the equity of investeenpanyare eliminated upon consolidation.
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COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

INFORMATION ON INVESTMENTS IN MAINLAND CHINA
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars and U.S. Dolla, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 7

Accumulated Remittance of Funds Accumulated Accumulated
Outward % . L
Outward Remittance for | NetIncome | Ownership Carrying Repatriation of
Investee Company Main Businesses and Products PaiidCapital Method of Investment Remittance for Investment from| (Loss) of the | of Direct or Investment Amount as of Investment Note
(Note 1) Investment from Outward Inward Taiwan as of Investee Indirect Gain (Loss) December 31, | Income as of
Taiwan as of 2014 December 31,
December 31, Investment
January 1, 2014 2014 2014
Shanghai Teckyork Enterprise JManufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, | $ 484,400 |Investment through $ 667,893 $ -1 8 $ 667,893| $ 25,154 100 $ 25,154| $ 601,983| $ -
Ltd. precision plastic injection parts and optical leifgS$  16,000) third party (US$ 20,348 (US$  20,348) (US$ 830) (US$ 830)[ (US$ 19,020
Shanghai Sonor Enterprise Co.,|Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, 151,375 ” 218,175 - 218,175 (10,516) 100 (10,516, 85,866 -
Ltd. precision plastic injection parts, related (US$ 5,000 (US$ 6,647 (US$  6,647) (US$ 347) (Uss 347) (US$ 2,713
semi-finished goods and components
Vastech Plastic (Shanghai) Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, 90,825 ” 141,310 - 141,310 (4,485) 100 (4,485 95,868 -
Industrial Co., Ltd. precision plastic injection parts and optical lef§S$ 3,000 (US$ 4,303 (US$  4,303) (US$ 148) (Uss 148)| (US$ 3,029
Changshu Huaxon Industry Co.,|Manufacturing, assembling and sale of optica 938,525 ” 64,270 - 64,270 (66,340) 100 (66,340, 1,006,533 -
Ltd. disc drive, digital camera parts, electric parts (US$ 31,000 (Uss 2,000 (US$ 2,000) (US$ 2,189 (US$ 2,189) (US$ 31,802
and nonmetal molding
Changshu Houkennixx Plastic |Manufacturing, assembling and sale of plastic 236,550 ” - - - (61,642) 20 (12,335 33,582 -
Product Co., Ltd. products (US$ 8,000 (Uss 2,034 (US$ 407)| (US$ 1,061,
Sinxon Plastic (DongGuan) Ltd.| Manufacturing anle sd nonmetal molding ang 550,844 ” 320,818 - 320,818 257,419 100 257,419 873,793 -
automobile parts (HK$ 119,630) (Uss 9,870 (uss 9,870) (US$ 8,494 (US$  8,494) (US$ 27,608
Coxon Industry (Changshu) Co.Manufacturing and sale of nonmetal molding, 1,211,000 ” 1,189,245 - 1,189,245 134,286 80 107,435 1,517,902 -
Ltd. precision plastic injection parts, related (US$ 40,000 (US$ 37,133 (US$ 37,133) (US$ 4,431 (US$  3,545) (US$ 47,959
semi-finished goods and components
Toyo Precision Appliance Manufacturing and processing of sheet 936,141 ” 89,193 - 89,193 178,714 24 42,883 527,500 -
(Kunshan) Co., Ltd. metal-press work parts (RMB  28,000), (Uss 2,785 (US$  2,785) (US$ 5,897 (US$  1,415) (US$ 16,667
Shanghai Coxon Medical LimitegManufacturing of medical materials 149,770 ” - - - 14,486 64 9,274 129,607 -
(Uss 5,000 (Uss 478) (uss 306)| (US$ 4,095
GoerXon Optical Precision Manufacturing and sale of precision plastic 957,098 |Investment through - - - (95,615) 25 (34,730 (246,224) -
Industry Co., Ltd. injection parts (RMB 200,000) Changshu Huaxon (RMB 19,434) (RMB  7,039)| (RMB 48,355)
Industry Co., Ltd.
Dong Guan Soartek Optical Manufacturing and sale of optical instrument, 17,991 |Investment through 17,991 - 17,991 (91) 100 (91) - -
Technology Co., Ltd. electronic products and plastic products (US$ 600)| third party (Uss 600) (USs$ 600) (US$ 3) (US$ 3)
Dong Guan Cheng Da Metal Manufacturing instrument, electronic products 145,871 ” 73,595 67,853 141,448 267,481 100 267,481 434,744 -
Product Company Limited and plastic products (RMB  30,000), (Uss 2,500) (US$ 2,270 (US$ 4,770) (US$ 8,826 (US$ 8,826) (US$ 13,736
Accumulated Investment in Mainland Investment Amounts Authorized by Upper Limit on the Amount of
China as of December 31, 2014 Investment Commission, MOEA Investment Stipulated by Investment
Commission, MOEA
$ 2,850,843 $ 4,297,279 NA
(US$  88,456) (US$ 135,775)
(Continued)
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Significant transactions with investee companielslainland China, either directly or indirectly thugh a third party, and their prices, payment teansl, unrealized gains or losses:

Transaction Details Notes/Accounts Receivable (Payie) .
. . . Unrealized
Investee Company Relationship Transaction Type Amount C - ith (Gain) Loss
Price Payment Term omparison wit Ending Balance %
Normal Transaction
Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) 100% subsidiary of@enpany's investments Subcontract $ 1,746,09 e ot Note 1 Note 1 Others payable $ 129,646 $ ,1854
Sun Can International Ltd. (Samoa) 100% subsidiéthe Company's investments Subcontract 1,6%81,1 Note 1 Note 1 Note 1 Others payable 104,378 2,294
Note 1: See Table 4.
Endorsements/guarantees provided with investee aoiepin Mainland China, either directly or inditg¢hrough a third party:
Outstanding
Endorsements Endorsement
Investee Company Relationship /Guarantee af Purpose of Providing Endorsements/Guarantees
Guarantees

the End of

the Period
Teckyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. (Sam [100% subsidiary of the Company's investm Endorsemen $ 37,98( |To obtain bank loans and financial instrumentssaations sufficient working capital and engagetimency hedging transtions
Sun Can International Ltd. (Samoa) 100% subsidétiie Company's investments Endorsements 37,98(To obtain bank loans and financial instrumentssaations sufficient working capital and engagetirrency hedging transaction:
Coxon Industry Ltd. (Samoa) 100% subsidiary of@wenpany's investments Endorsements 37,98(To obtain bank loans and financial instrumentssaations sufficient working capital and engagetirrency hedging transaction:
Cheng Da Industry Ltd. (Samoa) 100% subsidiarjnef@ompany's investments Endorsements 354,48(To obtain bank loans and financial instrumentssaations sufficient working capital and engagetirrency hedging transaction:
Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd. (Samoa) 100% subsidiatii@Company's investments through Cheng Yee BriserLtd. (Samoa) | Endorsements 196,23® obtain bank loans and financial instrumentssaations sufficient working capital and engagetimency hedging transaction:

Financing provided with investee companies in Maidl China, either directly or indirectly througkhad party: None.

Other transaction effects significantly profit dods or financial situation: None.
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COXON PRECISE INDUSTRIAL CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

INTERCOMPANY RELATIONSHIPS AND SIGNIFICANT TRANSACT IONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(Amounts in Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

TABLE 8

Transaction Details
No Flow of Payment % to
(Noté 1) Investee Company Counterparty Transactions Financial Statement Account Amount Terms Total Sales or
(Note 2) Assets
(Note 3) (Note 4)
0 Coxon Precise Industrial Co., Ltd. Coxon Indastrid. a Other payables $ 129,646 Note 1
a Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 1,691,175 Note 18
Sun Can International Ltd. a Other payables 104,378 Note 1
a Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 1,746,092 Note 18
Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. a Account receivable 1,246 Note -
a Other receivable 1,53( Note -
a Account payable 166 Note -
a Sales revenue 1,958 Note -
a Processing revenue 257 Note -
a Purchast 2,29: Note -
Shanghai Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. a Salesmeve 2,328 Note -
a Account receivable 295 Note -
Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd. a Other receivable 2,724 Note -
a Account receivable 1,23( Note -
a Account payable 8,751 Note -
a Other payables 171 Note -
a Processing revenue 54 Note -
a Purchase 14,687 Note -
a Sales revenue 6,210 Note -
Coxon Medical Limited a Other receivable 707 Note -
Cheng Da Industrial Ltd. a Sales revenue 2,390 Note -
a Purchase 10,377 Note 1
Dong Guan Cheng Da Metal Product Company Limited a |Purchase 2,163 Note -
a Sales revenue 27 Note -
a Account receivable 28 Note -
a Account payable 1,132 Note -
Soartek Optoeletronics Technology Co., Ltd. a Guiaedeposits 33| Note -
a Rent revenue 132 Note -
1 Coxon Industrial Ltd. Coxon Precise Industrial Qad. b Account receivable 129,646 Note 1
b Processing revenue 1,691,175 Note 18
Sun Can International Ltd. [« Other payables 126,60 Note 1
c Payable on equipment 501 Note -
[« Interest expense 1,275 Note -
Sinxon Plastic (Dong Guan) Ltd. c Interest expense 1,494 Note -
(Continued)
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Transaction Details
No Flow O.f Payment % (0
(Noté 1) Investee Company Counterparty Transactions Financial Statement Account Amount Terms Total Sales or
(Note 2) (Note 3) Assets
(Note 4)
Shanghai Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Other pem $ 268 Note -
c Payable on equipment 19 Note -
Coxon Industry (Changshu) Ltd. c Other payables 284,350 Note 2
c Payable on equipment 236 Note -
[« Interest expense 12,435 Note -
Cheng Da Industrial Ltd. c Other payables 675 Note -
2 Sun Can International Ltd. Coxon Precise Indak€p., Ltd. b Account receivable 104,378 Note 1
b Processing revenue 1,746,092 Note 18
Coxon Industrial Ltd. c Other receivable 127,101 Note 1
c Interest income 1,275 Note -
Sinxon Plastic (Dong Guan) Ltd. a Other payables 5,884 Note -
Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Other receivable 151 Note -
c Account payable 772 Note -
c Manufacturing overhea- outsource 681 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - delivery 59 Note -
Shanghai Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. [« Accourybpée 171 Note -
Vastech Plastic (Shanghai) Industrial Co., Ltd. c ccdunt payable 15 Note -
Coxon Precise International Limited [« Other reckiea 110,775 Note 1
c Interest income 819 Note -
Coxon Industry (Changshu) Ltd. c Other receivable 8,978 Note -
[« Account payable 3,199 Note -
[« Other payables 103,40 Note 1
c Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 3,408 Note -
[« Interest expense 1,091 Note -
Cheng Da Industrial Ltd. [« Account payable 2,136 Note -
[« Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 134,292 teNo 1
3 Sinxon Plastic (Dong Guan) Ltd. Coxon Industrieal. [« Interest income 1,494 Note -
Sun Can International Ltd. b Other receivable 5,884 Note -
Dong Guan Cheng Da Metal Product Company Lin c Other receivab 103,40( Note 1
[« Other payables 1,011 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 1,016 Note -
c Interest income 1,432 Note -
GoerXon Optical Precision Industry Co., Ltd. c Qthevenue 14,252 Note -
4  |Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. Coxon Precise Itdal<Co., Ltd. b Account receivable 166 Note -
b Account payable 1,246 Note -
b Other payables 1,53¢ Note -
b Service revenue 2,292 Note -
b Service cost 2,215 Note -
Sun Can International Ltd. c Account receivable 710 Note -
c Other receivable 62 Note -
[« Other payables 151 Note -
c Service revenue 681 Note -
c Other revenue 59 Note -
(Continued)
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Transaction Details
No Flow O.f Payment % (0
(Noté 1) Investee Company Counterparty Transactions Financial Statement Account Amount Terms Total Sales or
(Note 2) (Note 3) Assets
(Note 4)
Shanghai Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. a Accougaple 113 Note -
a Service cost 67| Note -
a Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 3,913 Note -
Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd. c Other receivable 159 Note -
c Account payable 21 Note -
c Other payables 165 Note -
c Service cost 386 Note -
c Other revenue 152 Note -
[« Interest expense 8¢ Note -
5 Shanghai Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. Coxon iBegmdustrial Co., Ltd. b Account payable 295 otdN -
b Purchase 2,328 Note -
Coxon Industrial Ltd. c Other receivable 268 Note -
c Receivables on sale equipment 19 Note -
Sun Can International Li c Receivables on sale equipm 171 Note -
Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. b Sales revenue 3,980 Note -
b Account receivable 113 Note -
Shanghai Sonor Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Other rebdgva 33,790 Note -
c Receivables on sale equipment 3 Note -
c Other payables 21 Note -
c Rent revenue 14,443 Note -
Vastech Plastic (Shanghai) Industrial Co., Ltd. c theDreceivable 1 Note -
[« Other payables 10,981
[« Interest expense 524 Note -
Coxon Industry (Changshu) Ltd. c Receivables oa sglipment 499 Note -
[« Account payable 1,955 Note -
[« Other payables 46,53 Note -
c Payable on equipment 895 Note -
c Purchase 1,391 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 275 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - molding 86 Note -
c Operating expense - salaries 160 Note -
[« Interest expense 5,709 Note -
Shanghai Coxon Medical Limited c Rent revenue 279, Note -
c Other receivable 443 Note -
c Other revenue 438 Note -
6 Shanghai Sonor Enterprise Co., Ltd. Shanghaiyiek&tEnterprise Co., Ltd. c Other receivable 21 Note -
c Receivables on sale equipment 3 Note -
c Other payables 33,79 Note -
[+ Rent expense 14,443 Note -
Coxon Industry (Changshu) L c Account rceivable 8,231 Note -
c Receivables on sale equipment 253 Note -
[« Account payable 438 Note -
c Sales revenue 5,390 Note -
c Purchase 364 Note -
(Continued)
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Transaction Details
No Flow O.f Payment % (0
(Noté 1) Investee Company Counterparty Transactions Financial Statement Account Amount Terms Total Sales or
(Note 2) (Note 3) Assets
(Note 4)
c Manufacturing overhead - outsourced $ 20 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - molding 78 Note -
Shanghai Coxon Medical Limited c Other receivable 501 Note -
c Sales revenue 14 Note -
c Other revenue 4,799 Note -
7 Vastech Plastic (Shanghai) Industrial Co., Ltd. | un €an International Ltd. c Other receivable 15 Note -
Shanghai Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Otherivatde 10,981 Note -
c Other payables 1 Note -
c Interest income 524 Note -
8 Changshu Huaxon Industry Co., Ltd. Coxon Indu@diyangshu) Ltd. c Other receivable 7,269 Note -
c Other payables 180,95 Note 1
[« Rent revenue 34,313 Note -
[« Interest expense 9,838 Note -
9 Coxon Precise International Limited Sun Can hméponal Ltd. c Other payables 110,77% Note 1
[« Interest expense 819 Note -
10 |Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd. Coxon Precise Indais@o., Ltd. b Account receivable 8,751 Note -
b Other receivable 177 Note -
b Account payabl 1,23( Note -
b Other payables 2,724 Note -
b Service revenue 14,687 Note -
b Service cos 6,26 Note -
Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Account receivable 21 Note -
c Other receivable 165 Note -
[« Other payables 159 Note -
c Service revenue 21 Note -
c Service cost 152] Note -
c Interest income 88| Note -
c Other revenue 365 Note -
Coxon Industry (Changshu) Ltd. a Account receivable 8,504 Note -
a Sales revenue 8,365 Note -
11 |Coxon Industry (Changshu) Ltd. Coxon Industrial [« Other receivable 284,35 Note 2
c Receivables on sale equipment 286 Note -
c Interest incom 12,43t Note -
Sun Can International Ltd. c Account receivable 3,198 Note -
c Other receivable 103,40 Note 1
c Payable on equipment 8,978 Note -
c Sales revenue 3,408 Note -
c Interest income 1,091 Note -
Shanghai Techyork Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Accounérable 501 Note -
c Other receivable 46,53( Note 1
c Receivables on sale equipment 2,349 Note -
(Continued)
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Transaction Details
No Flow O.f Payment % (0
(Noté 1) Investee Company Counterparty Transactions Financial Statement Account Amount Terms Total Sales or
(Note 2) (Note 3) Assets
(Note 4)
c Payable on equipment $ 490 Note -
c Sales revenue 1,752 Note -
c Interest income 5,709 Note -
c Other revenue 160 Note -
Shanghai Sonor Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Account retBe 438 Note -
c Other payables 8,231 Note -
c Payable on equipment 258 Note -
c Sales revenue 4673 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 5,3P0 Note| -
Changshu Huaxon Industry Co., Ltd. c Other recdevab 180,950 Note 1
c Other payables 7,264 Note -
[« Rent expense 34,318 Note -
c Interest income 9,838 Note -
Hang Yuan Enterprise Ltd. b Account payable 8,504 Note -
b Purchase 8,365 Note -
Shanghai Coxon Medical Limited c Receivables oa sglipment 2 Note -
12 |Coxon Medical Limited Coxon Precise Industrial @.td. b Other payables 707 Note -
13 |Shanghai Coxon Medical Limited Shanghai Techygmterprise Co., Ltd. c Other payables 443 Note -
[« Rent expense 5,27 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 325 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead 83 Note -
[« Operating expenses 4] Note -
[« Administrative expenses 2 Note -
Shanghai Sonor Enterprise Co., Ltd. c Other pagable 501 Note -
c Manufacturing overhead - outsourced 14 Note -
[« Manufacturing overhead 4,268 Note -
[+ Operating expenses 240 Note -
c Administrative expenses 291 Note -
Coxon Industry (Changshu) L c Other payable 2 Note -
14 | Cheng Da Industrial Ltd. Coxon Precise Indus€@ima, Ltd. b Sales revenue 10,377 Note -
b Purchase 2,390 Note -
Coxon Industrial Ltc c Other receivab 67¢E Note -
Sun Can International Ltd. c Account receivable 2,136 Note -
c Sales revenue 133,537 Note 1
c Other revenue 755 Note -
15 |Dong Guan Cheng Da Metal Product Company Coxecist Industrial Co., Ltd. b Account receivable 1,132 Note -
Limited b Account payable 28 Note -
b Sales revenue 2,163 Note -
b Purchase 27 Note -
Sinxon Plastic (Dong Guan) Ltd. c Account receieabl 1,011 Note -
[« Other payables 103,40 Note 1
c Sales revenue 1,076 Note -
[« Interest expense 1,432 Note -
(Continued)
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Transaction Details
No Flow of Payment % to
(Note 1) Investee Company Counterparty Transactions Financial Statement Account Amount Terms Total Sales or

(Note 2) (Note 3) Assets
(Note 4)

16 |Soartek Optoeletronics Technology Co., Ltd. C@oReecise Industrial Co., Ltd. b Refundable deposit $ 33 Note -
b Rent expense 1372 Note -

17 |GoerXon Optical Precision Industry Co., Sinxon Plastic (Dong Guan) L c Administrative expens: 14,25 Note -

Note 1: The numbers above are identified as follows

a. “0”for the Company.
b. “1” for the subsidiary.

Note 2: The flow of transactions was as follows:

a. From the Company to the subsidiary.
b. From the subsidiary to the Company.
c. Between subsidiaries.

Note 3: The transaction terms with the relatedypam® not significantly different from those torthparties.

Note 4: For assets and liabilities, the amounh@\s as a percentage to consolidated total assetsZecember 31, 2014, while revenues, costs gpeinses are shown as a percentage to consolidédtdperating revenues for the year ended
December 31, 2014.
(Concluded)
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